. THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
JOIN ZOOM MEETING: LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81859798555 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL

+1-646-558-8656 -Regular Meeting Agenda- ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
) PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 818 5979 8555 WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 06, 2022 7:00 PM MEETING
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  August 16, 2022 Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Charter Communications: Letter dated 08/04/22 with Check #80551723 for $48,825.75 — 2" Quarter Franchise Fee
(04/01/22 - 06/30/22).

e NYS Dept. of Taxation and Finance: Check #08865439, Dated: 08/10/2022 in the amount of $757,966.68 — NYS Gaming
Commission for Resorts World Catskill Casino Distribution 1%t Quarter Payment.

e  Andrew Kalter, District Director, NYS DOH: Letter dated 08/17/22 to Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Supt. Michael
Messenger Re: Cold Spring Road Water District — Unsatisfactory Bacteriological Quality Water Sampling.

* Roman Di Cio, P.E., Bridge Engineer, SC DPW: Letter dated 08/18/22 to Village of Monticello Mayor George Nikolados and
other local representatives Re: Portion of Waverly Avenue Road Closure, Monticello for County Bridge 449 Replacement.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) MONTICELLO MOTORSPORTS LLC: ZONE CHANGE REQUEST FROM HC-2 TO RR-2, 10.20 ACRES ALONG RUPP ROAD,
MONTICELLO, SBL # 49.-1-23 — REFER TO PLANNING BOARD FOR REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

2) REVIEW, DISCUSS & ACCEPT MAP, PLAN & REPORTS:

A) PROPOSED AVON COMMERCIAL PARK AT ROCK HILL TOWNE CENTER PROJECT — ROCK HILL EMERALD GREEN
CONSOLIDATED SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 1 FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG ROCK HILL DRIVE, ROCK
HILL, SBL #'S 32.-1-6, 7,9.2 & 10

B) AVANI & DHARMESH PATEL — ROCK HILL EMERALD GREEN CONSOLIDATED SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 2
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON OLD SACKETT ROAD, ROCK HILL, SBL #52.-1-17.18

C) JKEXPEDITING SERVICES CORP. — CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 3 FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG FRASER ROAD & GIBBER ROAD, KIAMESHA LAKE, SBL #’S 9.-1-8.2, 6.-1-11.1, 11.3,
114,115 &11.6

3) AUTHORIZATION TO RENAME FORMER SECTION OF HOLIDAY MOUNTAIN ROAD LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION
OF KATRINA FALLS ROAD TO MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE

4) ESTABLISH DATE FOR SPRING SHRED DAY EVENT — SATURDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2022 FROM 9AM TO 12PM
5) DISCUSS FUTURE SPRING/FALL CLEAN UP PROGRAM EVENTS

6) TOWN OF THOMPSON JUSTICE COURT ITEMS:
A) AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF UNUSED COMP TIME TO COURT PERSONNEL AT CURRENT PAY RATE
B) DISCUSS ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL FOR COURT OFFICE & POSSIBLE RENOVATION TO ACCOMMODATE
ADDITIONAL DESK
C) JUSTICE COURT ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM (JCAP) GRANT APPLICATION — DISCUSS & APPROVE FOR 2022-23
GRANT CYCLE

Town Board Agenda
September 06, 2022
Page 1 of 2



7) LEISURE ACRES PROJECT (WAVERLY AVENUE PROPERTIES) ~ REVIEW & APPROVE DEVELOPERS AGREEMENT IF
AVAILABLE BY MEETING

8) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT ITEMS:

A) CONTINUED DISCUSSION & APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FROM CXT PRECAST CONCRETE PRODUCTS — PRECAST
CONCRETE STRUCTURE FROM SOURCEWELL CONTRACT FOR NEW RESTROOM FACILITY AT LAKE IDA TOWN
PARK, ROCK HILL, TOTAL COST $307,380.00

B) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXTENSION OF ZUMBA CLASSES AT EAST MONGAUP RIVER TOWN PARK UNTIL
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11™, 2022 & AUTHORIZE ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURE OF $210.00

C) DISCUSS & APPROVE RFP’S FOR TREE REMOVAL AT THE ABANDONED SECTION OF ST. JOHN STREET CEMETERY

D) DISCUSS & APPROVE RFP’S FOR REPLACEMENT OF SIDEWALKS PROJECT AT TOWN HALL

9) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT ITEMS:

A) REVIEW & ACCEPT SETTLEMENT OFFER: ADELAAR LIGHTING DISTRICT — CLAIM FOR LIGHT POLE DAMAGE IN
THE AMOUNT OF $5,210.58 DUE TO MVA ON 05/07/2022 AND AUTHORIZE SUPT. MESSENGER TO EXECUTE
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS

B) RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT FORMAL RESIGNATION OF SHAWN SMITH AS SEWER PLANT OPERATOR 2A WITH
GRADE C WATER LICENSE FROM THE WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT, EFFECTIVE 08/23/2022 DUE TO
RELOCATION OUT OF STATE

10) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT: REQUEST TO DECLARE SURPLUS EQUIPMENT — 1991 GRADALL 660 E, SERIAL # 0161443
11) BILLS OVER $2,500.00

12) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

13) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURN

Town Board Agenda
September 06, 2022
Page 2 of 2



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and also held remotely via Zoom
on August 16, 2022,

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh ,
Councilman Scott S. Mace
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock DRAFT
Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Patrice Chester, Deputy Administrator

Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller

Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning

Present via Zoom: Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
Karen Schaefer, Supervisor's Confidential Secretary
Helen Budrock, Senior Planner, Delaware Engineering, DPC

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 7:02 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full
transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
minutes of the August 2" 2022 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Abstained 1 Rieber (He was not present for that meeting.)

PRESENTATION: WASCHITZ & PAVLOFF CPA, LLP. — 2021 AUDIT REPORT/
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mr. Andrew J. Pavloff, CPA and Mr. Charles Dinstuhl, CPA of Waschitz & Pavloff CPA,
LLP discussed the Town's audit/financial statements and provided a 15-minute
presentation. The draft audit of the financial statements for the year ending December
31, 2021 was received and filed in the Office of the Town Clerk and is available for public
inspection upon request. A final copy is expected to be filed shortly.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 1 of 12

Q



CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

e Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: 15t & 2" Quarter Mortgage Tax Payments
along with 2021 Adjustment, Check #3197, Dated 07/28/22 for $323,572.89.

e Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water,
Region 3: Letter dated 07/29/22 to Supervisor Rieber and Town Board Re:
Annual Compliance Inspection — Sackett Lake STP, SPDES Permit No.:
NY00307186.

» Douglas Upright, Professional Engineer I, NYS DEC, Division of Water,
Region 3: Letter dated 07/27/22 to Supervisor Rieber and Town Board Re:
Annual Compliance Inspection & Notice of Violation — Kiamesha Lake WWTP,
SPDES Permit No.: NY0030724.

¢ Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water,
Region 3: Letter dated 07/29/22 to Supervisor Rieber and Town Board Re:
Annual Compliance Inspection & Notice of Violation — Emerald Green Lake
Louise Marie WWTP, SPDES Permit No.: NY0035645.

o Isabela Nowosielski, MD, MBA, President & CMO, Garnet Health Doctors:
Letter dated 08/09/22 to Supervisor Rieber and (12) Others Re: Closure
Notification of Rheumatology Practice, Outpatient Pediatric Practice & Outpatient
OB/GYN Practice Eff. 11/09/22.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE COMOLO LLC ANNEXATION PETITION REQUEST
PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG ROCK RIDGE AVENUE, MONTICELLO, SBL #S
13.-4-2, 13.-4-3.1, 13.-4-3.2, 13.-4-3.3, 13.-4-9, 13.-4-10 & 13.-4-11

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 291 of the Year 2022.

ANNEXATION RESOLUTION

This Annexation Resolution, adopted by the Town of Thompson is as set forth
below.

WHEREAS, Comolo LLC, the owner of the property which is hereinafter
described, submitted a petition to the Town Board of the Town of Thompson and the
Village Board of the Village of Monticello pursuant to Article 17 of the General Municipal
Law of the State of New York, requesting that the territory which is now located in the Town
of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York be annexed to the Village of Monticello; and

WHEREAS, the territory which is the subject of the petition of the Petitioner is
known as Town of Thompson Section 13, Block 4, Lots 2,31,32,33,9, 10 and 11
(the “Territory”); and

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 2 of 12



WHEREAS, the Petitioner is the sole owner of the Territory propoéed to be
annexed from the Town of Thompson to the Village of Monticello; and

WHEREAS, the Territory to be annexed consists of vacant land, there being no
residences or structures of any kind thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Monticello and the Town of Thompson have determined
that the Petitioner is the sole owner of the Territory proposed to be annexed and that the
Petition has been duly signed by the Petitioner; and

WHEREAS, a joint public hearing was held by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson and the Village Board of the Village of Monticello on July 19, 2022, at which
time the annexation petition was discussed and members of the public were allowed to
comment and ask questions; and

WHEREAS, the joint meeting was closed on July 19, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson has determined that the
annexation by the Village of Monticello of the Territory proposed to be annexed is in the
overall best interest of the Village of Monticello, the Town of Thompson, and the
applicable school district, fire district and all other districts for which the Territory is
situate; and

WHEREAS, among the other reasons forming the basis of the determination that
the annexation is in the best interest of all applicable municipalities is that the properties
are currently land locked and cannot be built upon unless they are annexed to other
properties also located in the Village of Monticello and also owned by the Petitioner;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
that the proposed annexation of the Territory to the Village of Monticello is hereby
approved.

Dated: Monticello, New York
August 16, 2022

Motion by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

The Members voted on the foregoing Resolution as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [ X]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [ X]No[ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[X]NoJ[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [ X]No[ ]

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 3 of 12



2) AVANI & DHARMESH PATEL — REQUEST CONNECTION TO ROCK HILL
EMERALD GREEN CONSOLIDATED SEWER DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED ON OLD SACKETT ROAD, ROCK HILL, SBL #52.-1-17.18

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 292 of the Year 2022.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town
of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York on August 16, 2022

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO.
02 OF THE CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL-EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT IN
THE TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, Avani & Dharmesh Patel have made a request to the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson to extend the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District, a Special

Improvement District heretofore created in said Town, to include a certain parcel of property,
namely SBL 52-1-17.18; and

WHEREAS, the said area to be included in the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green
Sewer District is totally located within the Town of Thompson and outside any incorporated
village; and

WHEREAS, the said Town Board is desirous of preparing a general map and plan for
providing sewer facilities in the aforesaid area of said Town and to appropriate a specific amount
to pay the cost of preparing said general map and plan, and for other services in comnection
therewith; the costs of which shall be borne by said applicants, Avani & Dharmesh Patel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:

1. That the Town Board does hereby authorize MHE Engineering, D.P.C. of 33 Airport
Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, New York 12553 to prepare a general map and plan for
the extension of the sewer facilities and services in the area of the Town of Thompson now serviced
by the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District, and for such other services as may
be necessary in connection therewith.

2. That the Town Board does hereby appropriate the sum of $5,000.00 to pay the cost of
preparing the general map and plan for the extension of the sewer facilities, as well as all legal
expenses incurred by the district to complete any district extension, and all costs and disbursements
incurred by the district in processing the extension. That all engineering, legal costs and other
disbursements for preparation of a general map, plan and report shall be paid by the applicants.
Said monies shall be deposited by the applicants in the Town escrow account prior to preparation

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 4 of 12



of said map, plan and report and will be released to MHE Engineering, D.P.C. upon completion,
and other monies held in escrow will be disbursed upon completion of the extension.

3. That MHE Engineering, D.P.C., of 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor,
New York 12553, be, and they hereby are, retained at a cost not to exceed $1,500.00, of which
said monies are to be paid by the applicants, to prepare a general map and plan for the extension
of the sewer facilities and services to the area known as the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green
Sewer District.

4. Legal fees incurred by the Town in connection with the extension of the Consolidated
Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District are to be paid by the applicants.

5. That all maps and plans prepared by MHE Engineering, D.P.C. shall conform with the
requirements of Section 192 of the Town Law, and shall be filed with the Town Clerk.

6. That the map, plan and report shall be prepared once monies are placed in escrow by
the applicants.

7. That in the event that the said Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District
shall be extended as herein proposed, and shall thereafter be approved pursuant to the provisions
of the Town Law, the expense incurred by the Town for the preparation of the maps and plans and
other services therefor shall be deemed to be part of the cost of such improvement, and the Town
shall be reimbursed the amount paid therefor, or such portion of that amount which the Town
Board at the public hearing held pursuant to the Town Law shall allocate against such District.

8. That this Resolution is subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to and in accordance
with the provisions of Sections 209-b and 90 of the Town Law.

9. That within ten (10) days from the date of this Resolution, the Town Clerk shall post
and publish a Notice which shall set forth the date of the adoption of the Resolution, shall contain
an abstract of such Resolution concisely setting forth the purpose and effect thereof, shall specify
that this Resolution was adopted subject to a permissive referendum, and shall publish such Notice
in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official newspaper of the Town, and in addition, that the
Town Clerk shall post or cause to be posted on the signboard of the Town of Thompson a copy of
such Notice within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of this Resolution.

Moved by: Councilman John A. Pavese

Seconded by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 5 of 12



The Members voted on the foregoing Resolution as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [ X ]No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [ X ]No[ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [ X ]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [ X ]No [ ]

3) EMERALD GREEN WWTP UPGRADE & EXPANSION PROJECT — RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF NYS EFC WATER INFRASTRUCUTURE
IMPROVEMENT ACT (WIIA) GRANT APPLICATION & AUTHORIZE TOWN
SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION
WITH SAID APPLICATION/FUNDING

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 293 of the Year 2022.

Town of Thompson Town Board Meeting
Emerald Green WWTP Upgrade & Expansion Project
CWSRF Project No. C3-5378-07-00

Resolution # 293
August 16, 2022

Town Board Resolution Authorizing Submission of the New York State Environmental Facilities
Corporation's Water Infrastructure Improvement Act Grant Application

WHEREAS, Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York (hereinafter the "TOWN") has
established the public benefit to residents in the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer

District for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Upgrade and Expansion Project
(hereinafter the "PROJECT"); and

WHEREAS, the TOWN, on behalf of the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District,
will undertake the PROJECT that will upgrade the existing buildings and systems and add

additional treatment capacity as necessary to support a SPDES permit flow increase from 0.401
MGD to 0.475 MGD; and

WHEREAS, the PROJECT has been determined to be necessary and prudent to ensure continued
regulatory compliance, to improve system reliability, to protect public health, and to allow for
future growth; and

WHEREAS, the total PROJECT cost is estimated at $13.9 million and, to date, the TOWN has
secured $416,800 in other grant funds which would reduce the PROJECT cost; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN has received notification from the New York State Environmental
Facilities Corporation (NYSEFC) that the PROJECT will be eligible for interest-free financing
through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Hardship program for which the

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 6 of 12



TOWN is eligible to finance all or a portion of the PROJECT at 0% interest for a term of up to
30-years; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN has submitted a financing application to the NYSEFC to secure both
short and long-term loans through the CWSRF program; and

WHEREAS, additional grant funding for the PROJECT may be available through the New York
State Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA) grant program that could provide additional
grant funding of up to 25% of the non-grant funded portion of the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN, on behalf of the Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District,
will be submitting an application to the NYSEFC Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA)
grant program to secure additional grant funding to reduce the PROJECT'S financial impact to

rate payers.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

L. The Supervisor of the Town of Thompson is authorized to sign the WIIA grant
application, as well as any NYSEFC funding agreements and associated documents for the
PROJECT; and

2. Delaware Engineering D.P.C., on behalf of the TOWN, is authorized to submit the WIIA
grant application for the PROJECT; and

3. The TOWN agrees to contribute local matching funds for the balance of the PROJECT
cost not provided by the grants, through bonding or other means, with potential short-term and/or
long-term loan financing for the balance through the CWSRF program.

Motion offered by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Motion seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese

Roll Call Vote:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [ X ]No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [ X]No[ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[X]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[ X ]No[ ]

4) ADOPT TOWN OF THOMPSON EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK (DRAFT 08/03/2022
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 294 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby adopts the Town of
Thompson Employee Handbook (Draft Version Dated: 08/16/2022) to become effective
September 01, 2022.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 7 of 12



Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

5) LED LIGHTING PROJECT
A) SMART CITIES PROPOSAL — ACCEPT PROPOSAL & AUTHORIZE TOWN
SUPERVISOR TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS INCLUDING
AUTHORIZATION OF MATCHING FUNDS UP TO $80.000.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 295 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Proposal of Guth DeConzo for Smart Cities Scope of Work at a total
cost of $199,005.00 including matching funds up to $80,000.00 is hereby approved as
presented and

Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby
authorizes the use of the Smart Cities Project Grant Funds towards the expense of said
services and that the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute acceptance of
said proposal.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

B) UPDATE ON RE-LIGHTING OF TOWN BARN & PARKING LOT AREA
Deputy Administrator provided the Town Board with an update regarding the re-lighting
of the Town Barn property including the parking lot area. A proposal will be provided to
include the additional lighting and cameras. There was no action taken, but further
discussion was held regarding the subject matter.

6) MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT:
APPROVE & AUTHORIZE THE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN TOWN OF
THOMPSON & MHE ENGINEERING, D.P.C. FOR USDA FUNDING REQUEST

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 296 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Agreement for Engineering Services between the Town of Thompson
and MHE Engineering, D.P.C. for Professional Engineering Services related to Melody
Lake Water District Water System Improvement Project at a cost of $120,000.00 hereby
be approved and the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said agreement
as presented. A copy of the fully executed agreement shall be filed in the Town Clerk’s
Office and available for review upon request.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

7) HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT: APPROVE &
AUTHORIZE THE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT FOR

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 8 of 12



PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN TOWN OF THOMPSON &
MHE ENGINEERING, D.P.C. FOR USDA FUNDING REQUEST
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 297 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Agreement for Engineering Services between the Town of Thompson
and MHE Engineering, D.P.C. for Professional Engineering Services related to Harris
Sewer District Improvements Project at a cost of $1,000,000.00 hereby be approved
and the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said agreement as
presented. A copy of the fully executed agreement shall be filed in the Town Clerk’s
Office and available for review upon request.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

8) WATER & SEWER DEPT.: PURCHASE REQUEST — JOHN DEERE ZERO-TURN
MOWER, FROM MULLALLY TRACTOR SALES, INC. OFF SOURCEWELL
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT #031121-DAV (PG NB CG 70)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 298 of the Year 2022.

Resolved that purchase request of Superintendent Michael G. Messenger for (1) New
John Deere Z950R ZTrak Mower, Quote ID #27149345, from Mullally Tractor Sales,
Inc. for a cost of $12,904.43 off the NYS Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance Contract
031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70) and (1) New Misc. Whole Goods Mulch on Demand 60"
Deck Swap for a cost of $669.90 for the Water & Sewer Department hereby be
approved for a total cost of $13,574.33.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Counciiman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

9) BILLS OVER $2,500.00 — WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 299 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the following bills over $2,500.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Slack Chemical Co., Inc. $3,532.50 Total Cost
Invoice # 441788 — Purchase of 1,350 Ibs. of Sta Floc 8827 polymer for the Kiamesha
Wastewater Treatment Facility.

(Procurement: Sole Source Procurement.)

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

10) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
There were no budget transfers or amendments.

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 9 of 12



11) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 300 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

OLD BUSINESS
1) REVIEW & APPROVE AMENDED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CONCORD RESORTS MASTER ASSOCIATION, LLC AND TOWN OF
THOMPSON ON BEHALF OF ADELAAR SPECIAL DISTRICTS (IF
AVAILABLE & READY)
Supervisor Rieber said that the Amended Services Agreement Between Concord
Resorts Association, LLC and the Town of Thompson on behalf of the Adelaar Special
Districts is not yet ready for review and consideration. Attorney Mednick will reach out
to Attorney Helen Mauch to obtain the amended agreement for the next Town Board
Meeting. There was no action taken at this time.

2) STATUS OF IMA BETWEEN VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO & TOWN OF
THOMPSON REGARDING PROVISIONS OF WATER SERVICES

Discussion was held regarding the Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) between the Village
and the Town regarding water services. Supervisor Rieber advised that there were
changes made to the presented agreement that need to be discussed with the Village
further. The agreement is not ready for approval. There was no action taken at this
time. The matter will be rescheduled on a future Town Board Meeting Agenda once the
Town and Village representatives have an opportunity discuss matter.

NEW BUSINESS

1) REVIEW & APPROVE PROPOSALS FOR CYBER INSURANCE COVERAGE
RENEWAL OF CYBER INSURANCE COVERAGE

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 301 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the proposal
for Cyber Insurance Coverage with the Cowbell Cyber Insurance Company for issuance
of the Cyber Insurance Policy with aggregate limit of $2,000,000.00, deductible
$5,000.00 for a total premium of $6,424.00 to become effective August 5t 2022 to
August 5™, 2023 with coverage to be retro-active back to prior policy expiration August
1st, 2022.

(Procurement: Lebaum Company is currently quoting coverage with other insurance
carriers to compare premium. However current coverage expired and same company
has offered to provide coverage retro-active back to prior policy expiration.)

! ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 10 of 12



Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT:
Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
» Winston & Sackett Lake Dam Issues — Receiving complaints regarding water
dam issues. Discussion ensued regarding current issues.

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
COUNCILMEN & DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:
Councilman John A. Pavese
» Free Rabies Clinic — August 18" from 6:00-7:30PM: Town of Liberty at Hanofee
Park, Sullivan County Residents Only, Pre-Registration & ID Required, Sponsored
by: Sullivan County Public Health Services, 845-292-5910.

Councilman Scott S. Mace
» Reported on the Bagel Festival event that was held this past Sunday.

Water & Sewer Superintendent Michael G. Messenger
» LED Streetlights Program — Construction on the streetlights has started back up
again this week in the Emerald Green area.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 302 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby grants prior
authorization of any necessary change orders and additional costs associated with the
LED Streetlights Project upon the discretion of the Town Supervisor and that the Town
Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute any change orders deemed necessary,
which shall be reported back to the Town Board at the next Town Board Meeting
following said execution.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Director James L. Carnell, Jr.
* Electrical issues at the Taco Bell Restaurant earlier today, which will remain
closed for a few days until repaired.
» Popeyes Restaurant is planning to turn project over to developer and plans to
open by the end of next week.

Councilman Ryan T. Schock
e NY State Route 17 Exit/Inter-Change 106 Round-A-Bout Beautification Project -
Town Welcome Sign now has solar lights around it for night visibility. The sign
and plantings look very nice.

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 11 of 12



PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
» 09/06/22 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
Town Board entered into Executive Session at 8:14 PM with Attorney Mednick via tele
conference to discuss a Personnel Matter.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.
Executive Session was held.

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
Town Board returned from Executive Session at 8:36 PM. There was no further action
taken.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the
meeting.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
Page 12 of 12



August 4, 2022

NY0628

TOWN OF THOMPSON
TOWN OF THOMPSON-13
TOWN HALL

4052 ROUTE 42 N
MONTICEELO, NY 12701

RE: Quarteriy Franchise Fee Payment

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed, Please find oyr franchise fee remittance Covering the period from April 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022, for
Charter Communications ( "Charter"). This franchise fee Computation hag been prepared in accordance with the
terms ang conditions of oyr local cable television franchise agreement, or if Charter js Operating under 3 state issued

our community, in accordance with the requirements of the state franchising law. This payment
Specifically complies with gj) of Charter's contractual and/or statutory duties, and includes the required Percentage,
flat rate, or per syh Payment, and includes al required Categories of revenue,

This payment was calculated ag folllows:

Franchise Fee Base $976,515.20
Franchise Fee (as defined in Agreement): 5.00 %
Fee Adjustment (see detail) $0.00
Fee Dye —_ $48,825._7§

Please contact your Government Relations representative or send an emaij directly to
CharterFranchiseNotices@charter.com ** for any address Updates or Corrections,

Charter Communications is proud to serve your community and Our customers with cable television service.
Please fag} free to contact our office via email at svc_Corp_MM__franchise_fees@charter.com X if any additionaj
information s required.

Sincerely,

St fit——

Steve Lottmann
Senior Director, Revenue Accounting
15076 - 1503Ny - 6002670
**(Please note new email addresses)

Enclosyre
ATTACHMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRET INFORMATION AND 1s CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY
- NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

814.288.3108 12405 Powerscourt Drive
www.charter com St. Louis, Missouri 63131-3764



400 Atlantic St

Stamford, CT STUB 1 OF 1

CHECK DATE: 08/05/22 'NO. 80551723

DATE INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT|  DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT PAID
04/30/22 [0202204 FRANCHISE FEE 15,029.28 G.00 15,025.28
05/31/22 |Q202205 FRANCHISE FEE 16,167.16 0.00 16,167.16
06/30/22 |0202206 FRANCHISE FEE 17,629.31 0.00 17,629.31
TOTAL 48,825.75

6002670 TOWN OF THOMPSON

Charter . K. 80551723

COMMUNICATION/S MEMPHIS, MO

12405 Powerscourt Drive
St. Louis, MO 63131-3674

...... is w0 Equat

DATE AMOUNT

6002670 08/05/22 Sx¥%x%%48,825.75

PAY FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE AND 75/100%%#*%#ktsstadddsddtdahktatdhhtdhdbddttihthtsstrhdtthrss

TO TOWN OF THOMPSON i |
THE ATTN TOWN HALL K
ORDER 4052 RTE 42 N :
MONTICEELO NY 12701

AUTHOARED SIGNATURL

80558723



220T/51/80 L oy ebey vasey Aq un, poda;

LS50k

(52610'97$) S.'6L0'9Y$ 00°0$ (00°000°051$) |ejo) pueig
(52'610'97%) S/'610'9v$ 00°0$ (00"000°051$) 0009 Pund Joj [ejo)
(52'610'9%%) 00°0$ S.°61L0'9v$ 00°0$ (00°000°'051$) S334 3SIHONVHS 000°0211°00089 10} [B}01 QLA
(52°610'97$) 00°0$ S2'6L0'9Y$ 00°0% 00°0% [ejol S uw
00°0$ SL'6L0'9Y$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ww%wmmmmﬁ SLOLLLYD  2202/LLIS S 2202 110 1S} - S99 8siyouel
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (0o0"000°051$) |ejol LN
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°'051$) L-LAG 120Z/L/L L [BUINOr Ag PlINgay
00°0% JONVIVE QYVMHEOL ¥VIA
S334 ISIHONVYS 000°0211°0008
dx3 joy biq/oug Ipaln Jgeq junowy jabpng aoualajey wnpn/edAl  9jeq jeuwinop WY
uonduossag Junosoy JaquinN junosoy
HUOA M3N
2202 1e9 [eosly NOSdWOH.L
Hoday uonyoesuel] jlejaqg 196pa |etauas ¥ P

uosdwoy] jo umoj



¢2Z0T/51/80

(92°560°L61%)
(92°560°L61%)

(92°660°1613)

(0t"092's¥$)

(Yz'vs1'ess)

(zz'£90'6+%)

(06°2L1'eV$)

00°0%

00°0$

dx3 joy

00°0$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$

00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

bijouz

9/°560'L61$
9/'660'L61$

9.°'660°'L61$
0¥°092's¥$

00°0%

0¥'092'G¥$
YT ¥SL'ESS

YT vS1'es$
22°€90'6v$

22°€90'6V$
06°2L1'EVS

06°LLL'EVS
00°0$
00°0$

upa1o

00°0%
00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$
00°0$

00°0$
000$
00°0$

00°0$

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

qeq

(00°560°'161%)
(00°560°'L61$)

(00°660°1619)
(00°560°L7$)

(00°560°L7$)

00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$

00°0%

00°0$
(00000051 %)
(00°000°051$)

junowy jabpng

lejol

[ejol

1ejol

1ejo

lejol

¢l Uin
veL0l1389
S99 as|youel
Jspenp yiy gezoLiar
L UWIN
29100708#10
19ueyn 002C0LLHD
8 LN
81YCSE08II0
Jlapey)n 2860140
S YN
L/£86208#10
Japeyn L9€601LHD
L WA
L-LAg
aoualajay winn/adAL
L20T 183 |eaSld

$334 ISIHONVYHS

Leoe/ierel

Leoz/ierel

L20c/9L/LL

1c0e/LL/8

L2oe/8L/s

Leoe/L/L

ajeq |euwnop

Hoday uonoesuel) |ieyaqg 196pa Jeisuas
uosdwoy] jo umoj]

vosey [AQ un; Yodsy

lejo| pueln
0009 pun4 Joj |ejo

000°0Z11°0009 104|101 QLA

220z/51/€0 Bunespy

2zl pieog umo] - sjuswipusly 3 s1djsuel] jebpng
ZL S[ENIOOY BNUBASY puUT JBSA
L 1202 31O pig - s884 8siyouely
8 1202 1D Pug - S99 asiyouel
S 994 as1youelq D) Is|
b [ewinor Ag plingay
JONVIVE QYVMHOL HV3A
S334 3ISIHONYYA 000°0ZLL 0009
A4

uonduosaq Junosoy

Jaquinp junosoy

HHOA M3N

NOSdWOH.L




State of Pew Pork | A &

REMITTANCE ADVICE for CHECK NO. 08865439

NOTICE: 1o access remittance information on any one of your NYS payments, visit hups:Ilesupplier.sfs.ny.gqvl

Agency Code and Description Tele Inquiry No  Voucher No Payee Reference/Invoice No Ref/inv Date Payment Amount

GAMO1 NYS gaming Commissien 00031229 Resorts Distrib lst Qtr 22/23  08/04/22 757,966.68

GOV'T ENTITIES, VENDORS, NOT-FOR-PROFITS: NCOELTEERSIRRS| Check Total | §757,966. 68|
Go to http:/iwww.osc.state.ny.us/state-vendors for Electronic Payments information

DETACH HERE BEFORE CASHING

PLEASE CASH WITHIN 180 DAYS

Check No. 08865439

étaté of Petw Pork

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE 29-55 ,

DIVISION OF THE TREASURY 213 A
‘ AUGUST 10, 2022 GAMO1 KNOW YOUR ENDORSER

Pay to th

Onerof.  THOMPSON TOWN OF $757,966.68

KeyBank N.A.

bomas P. DiNapo|
tate Comptroll

"O0BBESL 3"



220Ti5Li80

(22°85¥'0£6$)
(LZ'85+'0£6$)

(2z°85¥'0£6%)
(Lz'85%'0€6$)

00°0%

00°0$

dx3 oy

L

L [
P w, o™ @ w
Fi %q‘ 4
> L A2 |

e

e

g
PR

)= LsL

\T

000$ 1T'85¥'0c6%  00°0%
00°0% 12'85¥'0£6%  00°0%
00°0% Lz'85¥'0e6$  00°0$
00°0$ 22'85%'0£68  00°0%
000% (_ slezs'eey 00°0%
e
00°0% T 6v'¥EL'9088  00°0$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
bij/ouz npaip Nngqeqg

M

Y
(00000'005°1$)
(00°000'005°1$)

e

(00°000°'005'1L$)
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
(00°000'005'1$)
(00°000°'005°1$)

junouwy 3abpng

S3INNIATH ONINVO 2 334 ONISNIOIT ONISYD

ejol 9 YN
LE€00L/80#40 SAN  29LLLLYD  2202/0L/9 9
LEOOLLBOANO SAN  Z9LLLLYD  2202/0L/9 9
[ejoL L WA
L-LAd Leoe/L L
SINNIAIY ONINYD B 334 ONISNIOIT ONISYD
ERITEYETEN| wnNsedAl  sjeq jeusnop WY
uoniduasaq Junoasy
20T 1ed) |edsiy

Hoday uonoesuel] |ie}aq Jabpa jeisusg

uosdwoy] jo umo|

uasey 'Aq un: poday

[e10] pueis
000V Pund Joj [ejo)

000°9L0€°000V 404|101 QLA

jwd Ayapenp sjpisied my
jwd Apspenp s|ysied My

[BWNOr Ag plingay
FONVIVE QHVMHOL ¥V3IA
000°910€°000V

Jaquinp junosay

HUOA M3N

NOSdWOH.L

B

1
11



e

\Vw..\.wuw PaS \w

220TISLIS0 L oy ebeg uosey :AQ uns Uodsy
(00°202'v¥8'2$)  00°0% 00°20L'v¥8'2$  00°0% (00°002'v¥8'2$) [ejol pueig
(00°202'v¥8'2$)  00°0% 00°20L'v¥8'2$  00°0$ (00°002'tv+8'2$) 000V Pun4 Joj [ejot.
(00°202'vv8'2$)  00°0% 00°20L'v¥8'2$ 00°0% (00°002'v¥8'2$) SINNIATH ONINYD B 334 ONISNIOIT ONISYD 000°910€°000V 10} [e101 QLA
(6e'9.£'5E/$) 00'0$ 6£°9/E'GEL$  00°0% (00°00£'¥60°L$) eloL  ZLWW
2202/51/€0 Bunesy
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0%$ (00°002'v¥2$) vEL0L139  L20Z/LEMe) zL pleog umo] - sjuslipuswy 3 sidjsuel] yobpng
00°0$ 6€'9/€'SEL$  00°0$ 00°0$ 1O Wi SISO MY S2Z0LLar 120Z/LERL 43 S[ENIOOY BNUBASY pu JBBA
1202/L0/zL Buespy
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ (00°000'05€$) §szoLL3g  Leoz/ielh 4} pleog umo] - sjuslipuswy 3 sigjsuel] 19bpng
(51'526'cv8%) 00°0$ S1'SZ6'EY8S  00°0$ 00°0% [BloL Ll WA
00°0$ SL'¥LO'L9LS  00°0$ 00°0$ Y6E8ZY8 1D SAN  6SLOLLYD  1202Z/S/LL L junowe ssajuwiley pjoy - jwd Apapeny sipisied My
00°0$ 00'L16'289%  00°0$ 00°0$ Y6EBTY8 #1O0 SAN  65L0LIMO  1202/S/LL b Jwd Auspeny sjinisied my
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'052$) lejoL 6 U
L202/12/60 Bunespy
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'0529$) Tre60L39  1202/12/6 6 pleog umo] - sjuslpuswy 3 sigjsuel] jabpng
(zo'v88'ees$) 00°0$ Z0'V88'EELS  00°0% 00°0$ [ejoL 8 UIN
00°0$ 20'¥88'e€L$  00°0% 00°0$ €9219280#4° SAN  S¥/60L¥D  1202/S/8 8 Jwd Apspenp s|inisied My
(vv"12s'Less) 00°0% vy Les'Less 0070 00'0$ [ejoL S U
00°0$ v Les'Less  00°0$ 00°0$ L6LSYL80 #40 SAN  LOE60LYD  1202/9/S S wd Auspenp s|inisied My
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000"000°1$) [ejoL L WA
00°0% 00°0% 000$ (00°000°000°1$) L-LAg L2oz/LiL L [EUINOP Ag PIINGEY
00°0% JONVIVE QEVYMHOL dV3IA
SINNIAIY ONIWYO ® 334 ONISNIOIT ONISYD 000°9L0£°000V
dx3 jov bi/oug Jpai1n I ETe ] junowy 3abpng ERIEIETE)| wnn/edA]  sjeQ JEuinop WY
uonduasag Junosoy JaquinpN juno2oy
HHOA M3N
1202 JeaA |easiy NOSdIWOH.L

Hoday uonoesuel) |ieyaq Jobpa Jesausg
uosdwoy] jo umo]




NEWYORK | Department

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Of Health

KATHY HOCHUL MARY T. BASSETT, M.D., M.P.H. KRISTIN M. PROUD
Governor Caommissioner Acting Executive Depuly Commissioner

August 17, 2022

Michael Messenger

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Cold Spring Road - Thompson
Town of Thompson

Dear Mr. Messenger:

The results of the bacteriological analysis of the water sample(s) collected at your
establishment (93 Fairgrounds Road, outdoor spigot) on August 16, 2022, indicate that the water
supply was of an unsatisfactory bacteriological quality at the time of sampling.

Repeat sample collection for microbiological analysis is required at the following locations,
on the same day and within 24 hours or one business day of being notified of total coliform positive
results.

The original positive site

One site within 5 service connections upstream from the original positive site

One site within 5 service connections downstream from the original positive site

Unless directed otherwise by this office, one raw water sample from each active ground
water source connected to the distribution system where the original positive total coliform
sample was collected

Ll

Laboratory results from repeat samples must be submitted to this office within five days of
their receipt, and notification of positive results shall be made to this office immediately.

Systems using chlorine disinfection must include the chlorine residual at the time of
sampling on the chain of custody form submitted to the lab. You can write the chlorine residual
next to the exact location of the sample.

If you have any questions concerning the above sampling requirements, please contact me
at 845- 794-2045.

Sincerely,
!

’ y ;'q ;
A Ve Zf
b%“%:*’” L/ (\NCL %/\

Andrew Kalter
District Director

Monticello District Office, 50 North Street. Suite 2, Monticello, NY, 12701 | health.ny.gov

\MonticellovdocsiFacility LettersiCold Spong Road WD - ThompsomBW and Positive SamplesiMonihly with Drsinfection TOR & GWR Sampling Fallowing Coliiorm Positive 8-17-2022.docx

O



EDWARD MCANDREW, P.E. ! TEL. 845-807-0261
COMMISSIONER - FAX 845-807-0335

RECEIVED
COUNTY CATSKILLS AUG 22 2022

Mountains of Opportunities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

DIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

7 TOWN CLERK

August 18, 2022

Honorable George Nikolados, Mayor
Village of Monticello

2 Pleasant St.

Monticello, NY 12701

Subject: Waverly Avenue Road Closure
Dear Mayor Nikolados:

The Sullivan County Division of Public Works will close a section of Waverly Avenue starting on
September 6", 2022 and the road will remain closed until about October 7™, 2022. The period of time
may be extended as needed due to the weather or other unforeseen circumstances which may affect the
replacement of County Bridge 449.

The Detour Route shall utilize Waverly Avenue, East Broadway, Broadway (State Route 42), Saint John
St. and County Road 102. The Sullivan County Division of Public Works will post necessary signage.

A copy of the Certificate for closing highway is attached along with a detour map, the original of the
certificate has been sent to the Village Clerk.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please call me at (845) 807-0281

Sincerely,

AR

Roman Di Cio, P.E.
Bridge Engineer

Encl.:

O PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER SULLIVAN COUNTY IS AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION, EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Honorable George Nikolados, Mayor
Page 2
August 18, 2022

ce: '

Hon. Janine Gandy-McKinney, Village of Monticello Clerk

Hon. Jay Sherb, Village of Monticello Highway Superintendent

Chief Robert Mir, Village of Monticello Chief of Police

Hon. William Rieber, Jr., Town of Thompson Supervisor

Hon. Marilee Calhoun., Town of Thompson Clerk

Hon. Richard Benjamin, Jr., Town of Thompson Highway Superintendent
Hon. George Conklin, Chairman, Sullivan County Public Works Committee
Hon. Alan Sorensen, District 9 Legislator, Sullivan County

Joshua Potosek, Sullivan County Manager

John Liddle, Deputy Sullivan County Manager

Michelle Huck, Assistant Sullivan County Manager

Edward McAndrew, P.E., Commissioner, Sullivan County DPW

Hon. Michael Schiff, Sullivan County Sheriff

Capt. Reva Navarro, N.Y.S. Police, Troop F Zone 1 Commander, Liberty
Thomas Farney, Sullivan County Commissioner of Public Safety (via e-mail)
John Hauschild, Sullivan County Fire Coord. (via. e-mail)

Alex Rau, E-911 Coord. (via e-mail)

Monticello Fire Department

Monticello Central School District

Mobile Medic

Catskill Hatzalah

U.S Post Office, Monticello

Michael Retzlaff, P.E., Region 9 Structures Management Engineer, NYSDOT (e-mail)
Ed Mall, P.E, Resident Engineer., NYSDOT Monticello (via e-mail)

Rick Truman, Region 9 Local Bridge Flag Coordinator, NYSDOT (via e-mail)
Ric Zeboris, Region 9 Bridge Inventory Coordinator, NYSDOT (via e-mail)

{

o PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER SULLIVAN COUNTY IS AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION, EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



P ‘ <
‘:- i
P> w
& 3 e
Ly g w
& g g‘
3 >
o a
8g, g
SN, ™~ :
é/ 2]
& s
& ar 8
~ ~ g-l o
] 3, < TR
Z Q >
@l 2
a [$) g
My g
((,).h
(4
&’ARKDR
&/ [T,
N
—FAIRGROUND Rp &
GRAVER Q
z Colo
S
g2 2o,
% 3 =
o
T
o
PROJECT J
i LOCATION
DETOUR LENGTH: 2.3 M/. e mom mm i

Q:
o {§® NEW YORK

SULLIVAN COUNTY

APP’D | DATE

REV.

.

DESCRIPTION
INTY

SULLIVAN COUNT
PUBLIC WORKS

DNISION OF
EDWARD_WCANDREW, PE. COMMISSIONER

COUNTY BRIDGE NO. 449
WAVERLY A/E. OVER TANNERY BROOK

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

| bETWLED: __RYD | CHECKED: __RVD

DESIGNED: RVD

DETOUR MAP

[ SHEET: 1 oF |

| scaE: s sHown

\_ BIN: N/A




GARIGLIANO LAW OFFICES, LLP
449 BROADWAY - PO DRAWER 1069
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701-1069

WALTER F. GARIGLIANQ, ESQ. PHONE (845) 796-1010

FAX (845) 796-1040

August 30, 2022

Town of Thompson Town Hall
4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701
Attn: William J. Rieber, Jr., Esq.

Re:  Monticello Motorsports LLC w/ Town of Thompson
Petition Requesting Zoning Map Amendment
Our File No. 6994.172

Dear Bill:

Attached please find Petition of Monticello Motorsports LLC requesting a zoning map
amendment related to 10.20 acres west of Rupp Road.

Please include this request on the agenda of the September 6, 2022 Town Board meeting.
Hayden Carnell of Keystone Associates will be attending the meeting on behalf of the property
owner.

Very truly yours,
GARIGLIANO LAW OFFICES, LLP

i

Walter F. Garigliano, Esq.

WFG/sj

Enc.

cc: Paul B. Queally
Paul Brian Queally, Jr.
lIonel Porumb
Paula E. Kay, Esq.
Glenn L. Smith, P.E.
Hayden Carnell

70326-053




TO THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON:

This Petition of Monticello Motorsports LLC (“Petitioner”) with a mailing address of 548
Broadway, Monticello, New York 12701 respectfully states:

1

.

_The Petitioner is the owner of certain property located southwest of the intersection of
~ Cantrell Road and Rupp Road in the Town of Thompson as shown as Lots 3,4 and §
~on the map attached hereto (“Subject Premises™).

2. The Subject Premises are comprised of 10.20 acres and are a part of Section 49, Block
1, Lot 23,

3. The name of the school district in which the Subject Premises is located is Monticello
~ Central School District,

4. The Petitioner requests that the Zoning Law of the Town of Thompson be amended,
and the Zoning Map of the Town of Thompson be amended so the zone of the Subject
Premises is changed from the HC-2 District to the RR-2 District.

5. The Petitioner hereby declares, for the purpose of reliance thereon by the Town of
- Thompson, that the Petitioner’s proposed use of the Subject Premises, if this change of

zone is granted, is to construct workforce housing for employees of Monticello Motor
Club LLC. ‘ :

6. The proposed change of zone will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare
nor to other property in the neighborhood. Lot 3 is improved by a dormitory-style
structure which was approved as a use ancillary to the use of the parent parcel from
which Lot 3 is proposed to be subdivided. G o

7. There are no nonconforming uses or structures on the S

Wres. on it L0t3 is
improved by a dormitory-style building; Lots 4 and 5 are ¥

u,bjégtf Premises.

. Dated: August29,2022




- SET S/5° REBAR WESTONE 834G NT* E §
O uONMENT FOLD MO ROTID mmmu §
S poat of metsens Wﬂmwmw
WP oW or rossRY mmmwmv
T we s m,m.m.mnm
e PROPERTY Wi = m-
BIEIEE T W L El

e
H
H

s s
e e
g

i
KEYSTONE
ASSOCIATES

COMBINED “E 49.-1-23
ARD TNF 49.~1-28

h REC. WOV, 13, 2007 2,375,183 5057,

I Tuf 48,-1-23 34.550% ACRES

ey 5. v, s e o ee

HOlES

1. PREKS SOURCE OF TMLL BONG RECDRDED M THE SULUVAK
COUNTY QLLAICS AS FOLDWS: Tuf 3.-1-33 M L 3434 P, 837
O4 KOVBISIR 13, 7007 MO Tuf 42.-1-23 M WEY, 2011-3801
on WNE 22, 2011,

2. SURKCT 10 M 4O AL EASCMONTS OF RECOND AXO/OR &3
Far W T PO,

3 DIS SUNEY WAS PRIPARCD WETMOUT TWE BENERTT OF An
ABSTRICT ©F TME [0 THE PROPERTY OR A TTLL AZPOAT.

4. ¥ RO OVERMEDXD UTUTY LS ARE SHows 10 TWE BULDAC, T 15
ASSAED THAT THE ZLCETHI 15 UNDERGROUNS,

3, s wrg s s 01 oy

R D e

£
]
il
s
§
i

< SO308'yy;
TOTAL 355,
2

f
£
&
! B £
! > BT S RS o 9 i
OF THCLPSEN, COUNTY OF SULLNAN, NEW YOAX STATE" PROPANGD @ :
& DR i o o o 15 B2n oOL mm
'S

[

e UuT. m z
——— e

- o E

T —— z Q F

T —— s, opEa g

R @ >®
R - 5@ 8
=3

8302
a o3
g
=
]
H
2

GRAPHIC SCALE

. e e -
o=, {
+

 ne reny )
5 taan e 100 R




MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
FOR
EXTENSION NO. 1

OF THE
CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL/EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT

TOWN OF THOMPSON
SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553
ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 95-55.2, 22-102
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: August 30, 2022

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553 111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337

845-567-3100 | F:845-567-3232 | mheny@mhepc.com 570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com

[\
(R



Table of Contents

A. INErOAUCTION .ttt et s e s s ee e senenne
B. Benefit Area .....cccoiiiiiiiiiiicree s s ene s
C. Project DesCriPtion .....ccccceiiiiiiierereeicirteeeerreseeeiesesssssesseesnnnnessesssnnesees
D. Existing and Proposed IMprovements ......cccvvveeeveeeieiirecoscessnnnneeeeesesseeeses
E. ProjJect COSES .umviiiiiiiiiiiinciitircneeer e essae s seneesre e sssre s e seeesssnsessesssenes
F. ANNUAL COSES..oeiiiiiiniiiiiiecctcretesrrere et e s s s s esnessse e sesaesesenesennesssnes
G. CONCIUSION .oeeiiiiiiiiitii e sar e rae e s esesssosmeesesnns
Attachment 1 Correspondence

Attachment 2 District Extension Map

Attachment 3 Description of District Extension

Attachment 4 Pump Station and Force Main Sketch Plan

Attachment 5 Schematic Estimate of Probable Cost

Attachment 6 2020 Schedule of Points



INTRODUCTION

The owners of certain parcels located along Rock Hill Drive petitioned the Town of
Thompson Town Board, in correspondence dated 28 May, 2021 from George Duke,
Esqg. for the consideration of an extension to the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District. The Town Board, therefore, authorized MHE Engineering D.P.C. at the
August 17, 2021 Town Board meeting to prepare the following Map, Plan and Report
for the District Extension. The correspondence and authorization are provided as
Attachment 1 to this report.

BENEFIT AREA

The Sewer District Extension Benefit Area includes the following parcels:

¢ Tax Lot 32-1-6, which is located on the north side of Rock Hill Drive and is
approximately 44.77 acres in size. The current property use classification is 322 —
Rural vacant > 10 acres.

e Tax Lot 32-1-7, which is located on the north side of Rock Hill Drive and is
approximately 52.07 acres in size. The current property use classification is 312 —
vacant with improvements.

¢ Tax Lot 32-1-9.2, which is located on the north side of Rock Hill Drive and is
approximately 38.42 acres in size. The current property use classification is 240 —
Rural residential.

e Tax Lot 32-1-10, which is located on the north side of Rock Hill Drive and is
approximately 40.42 acres in size. The current property use classification is 322 —
Rural vacant > 10 acres.

The District extension is more formerly shown on Attachment No. 2 and described in
Attachment No. 3. The applicant currently has an application pending before the Town
Planning Board, which includes consolidation of the above parcels.



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project developer is proposing the construction of two (2) warehouses on the site,
which will total 561,000 square feet of building space. The applicant has calculated
that sewage flows from the warehouses, based upon the estimated number of
employees, will be approximately 4,000 gallons per day (gpd).

This report will identify improvements necessary for the connection of the listed

properties to the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District and costs
associated to provide service to the properties.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

1. Emerald Green WWTP Capacity:

The Emerald Green Wastewater Treatment Plant has a permitted capacity of
410,000 gallons per day. The plant operates under SPDES Permit NY-0035645. The
existing average daily flow to the Wastewater Treatment Plant was approximately
233,400 gpd from August 2020 to July 2022. The maximum monthly average flow
observed in this time period was 382,100 gpd.

Proposed District Extension Number 1 has an estimated sewage flow of 4,000 gpd.
It therefore appears that the current wastewater treatment plant has sufficient
capacity to accept the Extension flows without additional improvements.

2. Collection System:

The existing sewer district collection system extends west on Rock Hill Drive
approximately 1,000 feet from the intersection with Glen Wild Road. The main is
8” diameter gravity sewer, which conveys flows to the east along Rock Hill Drive to
a sewage pump station located approximately 250 east of the intersection with
Katrina Falls Road. The pump station discharges to a force main, which conveys
flows under NYS Route 17 to a manhole at the WWTP entrance. The existing
collection system has sufficient capacity to accept the project flow of 4,000 gpd
from the project.



E.

The project site is located approximately 2,800 feet west of the last sewer manhole
on Rock Hill Drive. A sewage pump station and 4” diameter force main will be
required to connect the proposed development to the existing collection system.

A plan identifying the pump station and force main improvements is provided in
Attachment 4.

PROJECT COSTS

The project developers will be responsible for all design, permitting and construction
costs associated with the installation of infrastructure improvements for the collection
and conveyance of wastewater from the project site to the existing collection system. It
is anticipated that these improvements will cost approximately $1,381,000.00. A cost
estimate for the required improvement is provided in Attachment 5. There will be no
cost to the current District for the construction of these improvements.

The proposed District Extension Number 1 will require 4,000 gpd of the available
capacity at the existing WWTP. New system users are required to pay for the portion of
reserve capacity that they are acquiring. The current rate for reserve capacity is $25 per
gallon per day. The total capacity cost for District Extension No.1 at 4,000 gpd is,
therefore, $100,000.00.

ANNUAL COSTS

The Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District assesses Annual Debt Costs and
Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Costs on a point system, which is based upon
Property Use Classification. The current Schedule of Points for the District is provided in
Attachment 6.

The parcels included in the District Extension are currently classified as property use 322,
312 and 340. If developed with a 561,000 square feet of warehouse, as proposed, it would
be classified as use 440, 441, 442, 446 or 449 which includes warehouses. These uses are
assigned a base of 20 points (Rent Points and Debt Points) plus 4 points/1,000 square
feet. The current proposed use would then be assigned 2,264 Rent Points and 2,264 Debt
Points.



The Town of Thompson Town Board has adopted the following rates for the 2022 Rock
Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District assessment:

Capital Debt Service = $15.27/Point
Annual O&M (Rent) Cost = $44.61/Point

The Annual Sewer Fee for a parcel in the District Extension will be calculated by multiplying
the sewer points for the property classification by the rates noted above.

The project, if developed as proposed, would be assessed the following annual cost:

O&M (Rent) 2,264 Points ($44.61/Point) = $100,997.04
Capital Debt 2,264 Points ($15.27/Point) = $34,571.28
Total Annual Cost = $135,568.32

*All costs shown above are subject to change. Costs for the sewer pump station and force
main may change based on actual Construction Costs and all increases will be the
responsibility of The Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Extension No. 1 users. Any
increase in costs over estimates contained herein shall be reconciled and paid in full by all
properties in Extension No. 1 prior to being allowed to discharge into the system.

G. CONCLUSIONS

The costs associated with Extension No. 1 of the existing Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer
District to service the benefit area are described above. The extension will not result in
increased costs for existing District users.

Respectfully submitted,
MHE Engineering, D.P.C.
M aﬂmng/‘c/(\

Matthew J. Sickler, P.E.
Associate

Page |4



ATTACHMENT 1

CORRESPONDENCE



BROWN DUKE & FOGEL, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
WWW.BDFLEGAL.COM

George C. D. Duke, Esq., P.G.
Brown Duke & Fogel, P.C.
Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4640
New York, NY 10118
gduke@bdflegal.com

Tel: 646-915-0236

Fax: 646-219-2601

May 28, 2021

William J. Rieber Jr., Town Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Matthew Sush, Chair

Town of Thompson Planning Board
Thompson Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Michael G. Messenger, Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

RE:  Avon Commercial Park at Rock Hill Town Center — Sewer District Extension
Dear Supervisor Rieber, Chairman Sush and Superintendent Messenger:

This office represents Glen Wild Land Company (the “Applicant”). As you may be aware, under
a cover letter dated April 26, 2021, the Applicant’s engineer, Glenn L. Smith, P.E., submitted a
Subdivision/Site Plan Application (“Application”) to the Town of Thompson Planning Board (the
“Planning Board”) for an approximately 2,000,000 square feet warehouse/distribution project to be
known as the Avon Commercial Park (the “Avon Commercial Park”), which is part of the previously
reviewed Rock Hill Town Center Project. The Application is currently being reviewed as part of a
coordinated review by the Town of Thompson Planning Board.

To facilitate the project, the Applicant respectfully submits the attached Petition to extend the

existing Rock Hill Sewer District to include the Avon Commercial Park. This extension is proposed
solely for the approximately 156 acres now allocated to the Avon Commercial Park, as shown on the

SYRACUSE MONTICELLO NEW YORK CITY



BROWN DUKE & FOGEL, P.C. WWW.BDFLEGAL.COM

attached exhibits.

In support of its request to extend the Rock Hill Sewer District, we enclose the following,

1.

2.
3.
4.

Petition for the Extension of the Thompson/Rock Hill Sewer District, dated May 27,
2021,

Exhibit A — Description of land to Serve the Avon Commercial Park,

Exhibit A1 —Plan showing the proposed Sewer District Extension Bounds, and

Exhibit A2 — Tax Map showing the proposed Sewer District Extension Bounds.

We look forward to continuing to work with the Town to bring the Avon Commercial Park to

fruition.

Very truly yours,

BROWN DUKE & FOGEL, P.C.

George Dy¥e, B&q.

Ecc: Michael Mednick, Esq.
Latry Wolinsky, Esq.

Page | 2



AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON HELD AT THE TOWN HALL,
4052 ROUTE 42, MONTICELLO, NEW YORK ON AUGUST 17, 2021

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO.
1 OF CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL/EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, Avon Commercial Park at Rock Hill Towne Center made a request to the
Town Board of the Town of Thompson to extend the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District, a Special Improvement District heretofore created in said Town, to include
certain parcels of property, namely SBL’s 32-1-6, 32-1-7, 32-1-9.2 and 32-1-10; and

WHEREAS, the said area to be included in the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District is totally located within the Town of Thompson and outside any incorporated
Village; and

WHEREAS, the said Town Board is desirous of preparing a general map and plan for
providing sewer facilities in the aforesaid area of said Town and to appropriate a specific amount
to pay the cost of preparing said updated general map and plan, and for other services in
connection therewith; the costs of which shall be borne by said Avon Commercial Park at Rock
Hill Towne Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson does hereby authorize
McGoey, Hauser & Edsall Consulting Engineers, P.C., of 33 Airport Drive, Suite 202, New
Windsor, New York 12553 to prepare a general map and plan for the extension of the sewer
facilities and services in the area of the Town of Thompson now serviced by the Consolidated
Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District, and for such other services as may be necessary in
connection therewith, and it is further

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson does hereby appropriate
the sum of $5,000.00 to pay the cost of preparing the updated general map and plan for the
extension of the sewer facilities, as well as all legal expenses incurred by the Town to complete
any district extension and all costs and disbursements incurred by the district in processing the
extension. That all engineering, legal costs and other disbursements for preparation of an updated
general map, plan and report shall be paid by the Developer. Said monies shall be deposited by
the Developer in the Town escrow account prior to preparation of said updated map, plan and
report and will be released to McGoey, Hauser & Edsall Consulting Engineers, P.C. upon
completion, and other monies held in escrow will be disbursed upon completion of the extension,
and it is further

RESOLVED, that McGoey, Hauser & Edsall Consulting Engineers, P.C., of 33 Airport
Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, New York 12553, be, and they hereby are, retained at a cost not
to exceed $10,000.00, of which said monies are to be paid by the Developer, to prepare an
updated general map and plan for the extension of the sewer facilities and services to the area
known as the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District, and it is further



RESOLVED, that legal fees incurred by the Town in connection with the extension of
the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District are to be paid by the Developer, and it
is further

RESOLVED, that all updated maps and plans prepared by McGoey, Hauser & Edsall
Consulting Engineers, P.C. shall conform with the requirements of §192 of the Town Law, and
shall be filed with the Town Clerk, and it is further

RESOLVED, that the updated map, plan and report shall be prepared once monies are
placed in escrow by the Developer, and it is further

RESOLVED, that in the event that the said Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District shall be extended as herein proposed, and shall thereafter be approved pursuant to
the provisions of the Town Law, the expense incurred by the Town for the preparation of the
updated maps and plans and other services therefore shall be deemed to be part of the cost of
such improvement, and the Town shall be reimbursed the amount paid therefore, or such portion
of that amount which the Town Board, at the Public Hearing held pursuant to the Town Law,
shall allocate against such District, and it is further

RESOLVED, that this Resolution is subject to a Permissive Referendum pursuant to and
in accordance with the provisions of §209-b and §90 of the Town Law, and it is further

RESOLVED, that within ten (10) days from the date of this Resolution, the Town Clerk
shall post and public a Notice which shall set forth the date of the adoption of the Resolution,
shall contain an abstract of such Resolution concisely setting forth the purpose and effect thereof,
shall specify that this Resolution was adopted subject to a Permissive Referendum, and shall
publish such Notice in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official newspaper of the Town, and in
addition, that the Town Clerk shall post or cause to be posted on the signboard of the Town of
Thompson, a copy of such Notice within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of this
Resolution.

Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[X INo[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[X ]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[X INo[ ]
Councilperson MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[X ]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[X INo[ ]



STATE OF NEW YORK )
(ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the Resolution
annexed hereto for the proposed extension of the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer
District in the Town of Thompson and authorization of an updated map, plan and report with
respect to the extension of the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District was
adopted by said Town Board on August 17, 2021, a majority of all Board members voting in
favor thereof, and the same has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true
and correct copy of said original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on August 18, 2021.

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK




ATTACHMENT 2

DISTRICT EXTENSION MAP



W 3svid TSES8_a103r0u4

101-D

ON1TIS

SOV ABIAIIATY
SN AR GOTHD
oIr “XaNRYHD

SO XA ROISIT
T20 T ol “Ivauinssy

NV1d
1# NOISNHLXH LOMLSIA
YIMIS ALLYATTOSNOD

10421 dIZ"A'N ‘O TTIILINOW
T NYOA MAN T50r

NOSJWOHL
40 NMOL

© CAANASTH 1O
AL¥30% TYALITTIN ¥ NOLLAGOK! TIV

“MYTNOLLYONGT 3UY1S YUOR MIN FHL
10DAGTL NOLLIIS 40 NOLLYIOA ¥ ST NVId SHLL
J0 NOLLYXI1TY O NOLLIAY GIZRIOHLAYNA

&/um_v nok ai0jaq

MoA moN “Aajes: Ha_n

19905 'aai) rOSomM 111 202 9UNG ) ) Ve O

SONId3I3INIONI

B )
NVId 1# NOISNHLXH LORILSIA ¥9mds \ 1/

TH NOISNELLXH
LORLSI ¥ImiS

-/-- ‘
SO,
NI
ONSSATT
//ubo %
I
&
N
A ) NATHO A TVHING
3 1 / TTH ¥00¥

¢ c.« % i £ \‘
SR \
NIDHRES )

=HN

AILVAITOSNOD NITID ATVIINE / TTIH 00

JLORILSIA dAMAS
NHTID A TVIINT
1 TTIH 3004




ATTACHMENT 3

DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT EXTENSION



Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Ext. No. 1 August 2022

Beginning at a point on the bounds of the Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District, being the northerly
bounds of Rock Hill Drive {Town Road No. 51); Thence

1.

10.

11.

12,

Westerly, 973 feet more or less, along the northerly bounds of Rock Hill Drive, to a point, being
the southeasterly corner of tax map parcel 32.-1-1; thence

Northeasterly and Easterly, 410 feet more or less along the common boundary of tax map
parcel 32.-1-10 and tax.map parcel 32.-1-11 to a point; thence

Northerly, 3,675 feet more or less, along the easterly boundary of tax map parcel 32.-1-10to a
point, said point being the norththeast corner of tax map parcel 32.-1-10; thence

Westerly, 2,250 feet more or less, along the Northerly boundary of tax map parcels 32.-1-10,
32.-1-9.2,32.-1-7 and 32.-1-6 to a point, said point being the northwest corner of tax map parcel
32.-1-6; thence

Southerly, 2,800 feet more or less, along the western boundary of tax map parcel 32.-1-6, to a
point on the northerly boundary of the Rock Hill Drive R.0.W; thence

Southeasterly, 1,550 feet more or less, along the R.O.W. bounds of Rock Hill Drive to a point,
said point being the southeast corner of tax map parcel 32.-1-7 and the southwest corner of tax
map parcel 32.-1-8.2; thence

Northerly, easterly and southerly, 1,100 feet more or less, along the boundary of tax map
parcels 32.-1-8.2 and 32.-1-8.1 to a point on the northerly R.O.W. of Rock Hill Drive; thence

Southeasterly, 179 feet more or less along the northerly R.0.W. of Rock Hill Drive to a point, said
point being the southwesterly corner of tax map parcel 32.-1-9.1; thence

Northerly, easterly and southerly, 550 feet more or less, along the boundary of tax map parcel
32.-1-9.1 to a point on the northerly bounds of the Rock Hill Drive R.0.W.; thence

Southerly, 50 feet more or less, across Rock Hill Drive on a line perpendicular to the centerline of
Rock Hill Drive, to a point on the southerly bounds of the Rock Hill Drive R.O.W.; thence

Southeasterly, 1,075 feet more or less, along the southerly boundary of Rock Hill Drive R.O.W. to
a point on the western boundary of the Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District; thence

Northerly, 50 feet more or less, across Rock Hill Drive on a line perpendicular to the center line
of Rock Hill Drive to a point, said point being the point of beginning, containing 177 acres more
or less.



ATTACHMENT 4

PUMP STATION AND FORCE MAIN SKETCH PLAN



Y
VA

\

SRR
A

W Eeey

L7 /4

S D RANE ]

RN

FORCEMAIN CONTINUATION PLAN

N

\ \\\\é

\ \\‘\ :

S

\

N

:\\\

AT

N
S

==

Fax 8011222815

Exmai: ifofeyscomp.com
ewikeyscomp.com

58 Exchange Street
Bigrarmton, New York 13901
Phons: 607.722.110

NY

BULLIVAN COUNTY,
SITE UTILITIES PLAN

ROCK HILL DRIVE

TOWN OF THOMPSON

GLEN WILD LAND CO.
AVON COMMERCIAL PARK

SIEEE 1A

C122




ATTACHMENT 5

SCHEMATIC ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COST



101 S1BULIRST 150D JMEWSLIS\HJIN JHed UOAY - | IXT UBBIQ) PIRIRLT Z0L-Z0UaMES Z'SS-SB\SE661\d

000°188°1 $ 150D uoydnyysuoy) p ubisaq jpjo

000°0S $ UOHDAISSGO /UOHDUSILILIPD UOHINISUOD

000's/ $ Bunyiwasd fubisap

000'98Z'1 $ 1500 UoldINLYsUOY) DjO]

0000/ $ saIPULBUNUOT) UOHINISUO?)

000'981°I $ [piojqng
00004 $ 000000Z $ S1 L uoypiojses 9
000'96 $ 00000Z1 $ v3 8 $91[o1 41D /saOYUD 1oMBS [
000'09§ $ 0000T $ ] 008'C upw oAd Jajowolp .y

UID JoMag

000091 $ 00000091 $ V3 L Buiajoa ‘Buidid ‘|lom jom ¢
000'0§ $ 0000005 ¢ V3 L lojpiaush Aousssws g
000'05¢ $ 0000005 $ \E L UOHDIS pajunoul [jom jom ]

uolipig diindg IDDMBG

STV1OL IOIUd "LX3 IOR4d LINN 1lINN ALILNVNO | NOILLdI¥IDS3d

SIW §50) UOHINIISUO) BqPYOId JO SJPWIST dIPWBYS
:Ag pasinsy qio A maN ‘Ajuno) ubailjing

TT-Bay-z | uosdwoy] jo umoj
:pasiAay isp sjuawanosdw] | "oN uolsuajxy

PUIsI Jamag usal pblswg/|jiH }P0Y papplosuor




ATTACHMENT 6

2020 SCHEDULE OF POINTS



..2020 Schedule of Paints

‘lirz;p;r-!v
_isingle-family dwelllngs

) bIODE ity dass

Ltogbedeoms, 0

: 5 ormore bedrooms 20
215, 220 {Home with apartment, Twa-family dwellings . 20
iThree-family dweliing 30
‘S:asonal Homes 10
Ideatlal multistructure, mul pose* 20
e rrs—y U S
. gnebedroom 7o 7

¢ . . 8 . 8
: three- bedroom; 10 0,
‘Aesidences with HOA offaring plans will be assigned 3 share of tha Points far : :
Condominlums the related common facllities - .
270, 416 ’Mohlle home, manufactured home parks® : 5 : 5
250 | Resid e 10

. 414,415,418 ’Hole!s Motels, Inns

unheated; perunit*
H add for day camps and/ors:hool facilitie

421, 424 !Restaurants, Night clubs
422, 423, 425,426 ‘Diners, Fast Faod and bars
431, 432, 433 {Autodealers, Service Stations, Body sheps
434, 435, 436 Car wash
432,438 iParking lots
440, 441, 442, 446,449 {Storago, warehouse, distribution facillty
! plus 4 point/1000 sqft
447 Truck terminal 00
BHAZAIAA ageRotdll T g
- plus 6 points/1000 sqft .
Hmited facilitles 4 points/1000 sqft
455, 471, 472 Sales {nan-auto), funeral home, kennel 30 30
460, 461, 462, 463 iBanks ) &0 50
464, 465 :Office and Profassional bullding 100 100
480, 482, 483 iMulti-yse Ial, row type, converted residence 15 15
484, 485, 486 :Small comenercial, mini-marts 30 30
512, 534, 541, 542 {Movia theatre, sacial halls, bowling alleys, ice rinks a0 k)
: 583, 544, 545, 546, 553, 554 iR lonal and sport facllities 120 ' 120
550, 552, 682 Re:reatlonal acreage without facilitles, per acre {ex golf courses, parks, etc) | [ 5
554 {Outdoor poals, no facilities 20 20
(EREILEI4G15  (Schools, Colleges, Spectal Institutions (daywse) ECIRN
plus 5 point/1000 sqft .
611, 620, 632, 651 -lerary, Cultural, Re_g_aus, Benevolent 20 : 20
841 xHospltals 50 : So
plus 20pulnts/10005qh i
‘(Resldennal) Nursing Home, Group Home, Special institutions, Assisted
plus 25 points/1000sq ft
642 iSmall health care office 0 T
; plus B paints/1000sq ft . )
652 Govarnment Office , 100 ¢ 100
710,712, 714 Manufacturing and Processing . 50 : 50
720,721 Mining . 10 ' 10
. 822,823853 ersupply, water Ueatment, wastewater treatment .
ng to volume of s sewage senttoTawn :
300 Vacant, Subdivided lots . i
P N Each bulldable r.ez.fs*qn.!!a',.'.o_t;. .
. . Each commercial lot

PECIAL CLASSIFICATION: parcels or units included In the district which can - :
otbe feasibly served at this time, the property line being more than 200

et from the sewer [ine or other clrcumstances making connection

iInfeasible. 0 ;001
{OUTSIDE USERs shall be assigned points on the same basis and using the :

:same formula used for all parcels within the district, with an addlitional 10%

‘Administration fee

Af auser Is a MUNICIPAL GOVERN MENT, the Town and such munlcipal
igovernment may by contract agree on the charge to be imposed for use of
‘the sewer system, which such contract may include the successor to such

imuniclpal government

" The Town Board wiil make decisions on que wof proparties




ENGINEERING
MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
FOR
EXTENSION NO. 2
OF THE
CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL/JEMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT
TOWN OF THOMPSON
SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:
Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.
4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553
ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 95-55.2,22-103
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: August 30, 2022

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553 111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337

845-567-3100 | F:845-567-3232 | mheny@mhepc.com 570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com



A. Introduction
B. Benefit Area
C. Project Description
D. Existing and Proposed Improvements
E. Project Costs
F. Annual Costs

G. Conclusion

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Attachment 4

Table of Contents

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Correspondence

District Extension Map

Description of District Extension

2020 Schedule of Points

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------



INTRODUCTION

The owners of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18, Avani and Dharmesh Patel, have petitioned
the Town of Thompson Town Board, in correspondence dated August 2, 2022 from
MNTM Engineering — Land Surveying, for the consideration of an extension to the
Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District. The Town Board, therefore,
authorized MHE Engineering D.P.C. at the August 16, 2022 Town Board meeting to
prepare the following Map, Plan and Report for the District Extension. The
correspondence and authorization are provided as Attachment 1 to this report.

BENEFIT AREA
The area to be benefited includes the following parcel:
e Tax Map Parcel 52.-1-17.18, which is located on the south-west side of Old Sackett

Road and is approximately 4.98 acres in size. The parcel is currently vacant land.
The property classification is 314 — Rural Vacant < 10 acres.

The District extension is more formerly shown on Attachment No. 2 and
described in Attachment No. 3.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The owner of Tax Map Parcel 52.-1-17.18 is proposing to construct a residential
dwelling on the property five bedrooms. The proposed improvements will result in a
future anticipated sewage flow of approximately 550 gpd.

This report will identify any improvements necessary for the connection of the listed
properties to the Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District and costs
associated to provide service to the property.



D.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

1. Emerald Green WWTP Capacity:

The Emerald Green Wastewater Treatment Plant has a rated capacity of 410,000
gallons per day. The plant operates under SPDES permit NY-0035645. The existing
average daily flow to the Sewage Treatment Plant was approximately 233,400
gallons per day from August 2020 to July 2022. The maximum monthly average
flow observed in this time period was 382,100 gpd.

Proposed District Extension Number 1 has an estimate sewage flow of 4,000 gpd.
Even with the addition of flows from Extension Number 1, the Emerald Green
Wastewater Treatment plant has sufficient capacity to receive the project 550 gpd
from proposed Extension Number 2 without improvements to the plant.

2. Collection System Mains:
The existing sewer district collection system extends south on Lake Shore Drive
West to the intersection with Old Sackett Road. The main is 8” diameter gravity
sewer and terminates at a manhole where Tax Map Parcel 5.-1-17.18 fronts on Old
Sackett Road.
The 8” diameter gravity sewer main has sufficient capacity to receive an additional

550 gpd from the parcel without additional improvements to the collection system.

PROJECT COSTS

The property owners will be responsible for all design, permitting and construction
costs associated with the installation of infrastructure improvements for the collection
and conveyance of wastewater from the property to the connection point at the
manhole at the intersection of Lake Shore Drive West and Old Sackett Road. There will
be no cost to the current district for these improvements.



The proposed District Extension Number 2 will require 550 gpd of the available capacity
at the existing WWTP. New system users are required to pay for the portion of
reserve capacity that they are acquiring. The current rate for reserve capacity is $25
per gallon per day. The total capacity cost for District Extension No.2, at 550 gpd
is therefore $13,750.00.

F. ANNUAL COSTS

The Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District assesses Annual Debt Costs and
Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Costs on a point system, which is based upon Property
Use Classification. The current Schedule of Points for the District is provided in Attachment
4.

The parcel included in the District Extension is currently classified as property use 314. If
developed as a residential dwelling as proposed, it would be classified as use 210 — single
family residential with 5 or more bedrooms.

The Town of Thompson Town Board has adopted the following rates for the 2022 Rock
Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District assessment:

Capital Debt Service = $15.27/Point
Annual O&M Cost = $44.61/Point

The Annual Sewer Fee for a parcel in the District Extension will be calculated by multiplying
the sewer points for the property classification by the rates noted above.

For this parcel, a single-family residence with 5 bedrooms property classification of 210
would be assessed the following annual cost:

O&M (Rent) 20 Points ($44.61/Point) = $892.20
Capital Debt 20 Points ($15.27/Point) = $305.40
Total Annual Cost = $1,197.60

el
Q3

553
/
w



G. CONCLUSIONS

The costs associated with Extension No. 2 of the existing Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer
District to service the benefit area are described above. The extension will not result in
increased costs for existing District users. Costs associated with the connection of the
subject property to the existing collection system will be the responsibility of the property
owner.

Respectfully submitted,

MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

MW’%\
Matthew J. Sickler, P.E.
Associate

Page |4



ATTACHMENT 1

CORRESPONDENCE



45 Main Street - P.O. Box 166
Pine Bush, New York 12566
Tel: (845) 744-3620

Mercurio-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall- Fax: (845) 744-3805

ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING————— Email: mntm@mntm.co
Lawrence J. Marshall, P.E. John Tarolli, L.S. Zachary A. Peters, P.E.

Sto

August 2, 2022

William J. Rieber Jr.
Town Supervisor
Town of Thompson
4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701
Also via email: supervisor@townofthompson.com
Re: Job No. 4838
Tax Map Parcel: 52.-1-17.18
Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County
Old Sackett Road
Proposed Public Sewer Connection
Applicants: Avani & Dharmesh Patel

Dear Mr. Rieber:

The owners of the above-captioned tax parcel, Avani & Dharmesh Patel, hereby formerly request
to connect to the existing Town of Thompson sewer main located on Old Sackett Road. The
connection would serve a proposed single-family residence with an approximate design flow rate
of 550 gallons per day (gpd).

Please advise what other information is required to process this request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (845) 744-3620 or by
email at zpeters@mntm.co.

Sincerely,
C ( ,/K
C ‘ X AA—s
Zachary A. Peters, P.E.
ZAP/rts
Enc.

Cc:  Dharmesh Patel (via email)



ATTACHMENT 2

DISTRICT EXTENSION MAP



a3V TH5SH 8 LD30N

199} 009 = wu | » ovmst 2105 (1)
- NV1d ¢# NOISNALXH LOTILSIA 4aMES \ 1/
o oo o0 oo QILVAITOSNOD NITHD QTVIENE / T1H 004
ON 1330S
ST AR GaMIY

SO AR@EOTD

Wl

ol "AUNAMYYQ

LR SFAM AT ‘
) O

VoS w.wi S
%S /
NQ
)
X S 7 NOISNALXE
)

&, fl LONYISIA ¥IMAS
NAZID ATVIIANT

/ TTIH 3204

auva NOLLINDSIQ ‘o

SNOISIATY

&

!
A

4
L

Nv1d
TH NOISNALLXH LORLSIA
YAMIS AILVAITOSNOD
NATEO ATVHINT
/ TIH D0y

T -7y

{J
Ny,

LOMLLSIA ¥AMTS .’

NATED A TVIINT
/ TIH 204

1S
Iy

Lo
i
ygin

10221 dIZ "A'N ‘OTTIJLINOW
Ir NUOA M3N Z50r

NOSJAOHL
JO NMOL

"-ﬁ‘\{‘&\\‘

© AN 1HON
AL¥I0M TVALITHIN ¥ NOLDNGOKI TIY.

MYTNOLLYDG 31¥1S YUOA MIN THL
10(KGTL NOLLYIS 40 NOLLVTONA ¥ I KV1d STILL
40 NOLLV¥31TY 4O NOLLIGY GIZROHLAYNN

wrgauntl

ﬁum_u nok a10jaq
7 . m

30 MaN "Ajojes ?g

)
A
s

[

waz-onz (as5) 0016299 (58!
26831 vd B 5521 AN Toaciap moN
19405 840 e 111 02 WG ‘840 At oy £

SONINM3II3INIONI

=HN




ATTACHMENT 3

DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT EXTENSION



Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District Ext. No. 2 August 2022

Beginning at a point, being the northwest corner of Tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18 and the northeast corner
of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.17, said corner also being on the southern boundary of Old Sackett Road;
Thence

1. Southwesterly, 800 feet more or less, along the eastern boundary of tax map parcel 52.-1-
17.17, to a point, being the southwestern corner of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18; thence

2. Southeasterly, 252.3 feet more or less along the northern boundary of tax map parcel 64.-1-1.1
a point; thence

3. Southerly, 183 feet more or less, along the boundary of tax map parcel 64.-1-1.1to a point, said
point being the southeasterly corner of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18; thence

4. Northerly, 887.3 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.19,
to a point, said point being the northeasterly corner of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18 and being
located on the southern boundary of Old Sackett Road; thence

5. westerly, 162.3 feet more or less, along the southern boundary of Old Sackett Road, also being
the nothern boundary of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18, to a point, being the northwestern corner
of tax map parcel 52.-1-17.18 and also being the point of beginning.



ATTACHMENT 4

2020 SCHEDULE OF POINTS



use prop:mes will be asslgp:d points s

2020 Schedule of Points

viil be assl
_Progerty Class__ Ihroperty Use )
20 isingle-family dwellings

c e irodbedieoms. Th0

$ or more bedrooms- 20
215, 220 Home with apartment, Two-family d wellings
230 ,Three-famllv dwelling
260 !Seasonal Homes
280 ‘Residentlal multi , multipurpose !
L Apantment”

e T onehedroom 7
{ . . . two-bedroom,
three-bedroom.

‘Residences with HOA affaring plans will be assigned a share of the Points for | :

Condominlums the related commen facllities
270, 415 {Mobile home, manufactured home parks® : 5 : 5
260 !seasonal Resldences 1 10
. 414,415,418 Hotels, Motels, inng :
R . Office, first unit, smalf kitchen U .

ni
ach efficlency unit*

a7 s, cottages, bungalows; unheated; per unit®
! add forday camps and/orschon} fa
421,424 {Restaurants, Night clubs
422, 423, 425, 426 ‘Diners, Fast Food and bars
431,432,433 !Autodealers, Service Stations, Body shops
434, 435, 436 iCar wash
437,438 iParking lots
440, 441, 432, 446, 449 1Stcmgu warehouse, distribution facillty
olus 4 point/1000 saft
447 Truck terminal 100 . 100
C4S1L,452,453,454 largeRetall U

plus § points/ 1000 sqft
limited facilities 4 polnts/1000 sqft

455, 471, 472 ales (non-aute), funeral home, kennel 30 30
460, 461, 462, 463 iBanks 80 50
464, 465 :Office and Professlonal building 100 100
480, 482, 483 iMultl-use cammerclal, row type, converted residence 15 15
484, 485, 486 sSmall commercial, mini-marts 30 : 30
512 534, 541, 542 {Movie theatre, social halls, bowlingalleys, ice rinks . 80 60
: 543, 544, 545, 546, 553, 554 iR lonal and sport facilities 120 ' 1
550, 552, 682 Recreatmna! acreage without facilitles, peracre {ex golf courses, parks, atc} | [ 5
554 iOutdoor pools, no facillties 20 20
.. G12 613, 814615 iSchools, Colleges, Speclal Institutio A .
i plus 5 pi sqft -
§11, 620, 632, 651 iLibrary, Cultural, Reli iglous, Benevolent ) 20 H 20
641 :Hospitals 50 . 50
plus 20 pamts/woo sq ft
'(Resndenhal) Nursing Home, Group Home, Special fnstitutions, Assisted
plus 25 polnts/1000sq ft
642 iSmall health care office : 20 -
slus 8 points/1000 5q ft . '
852 Government Office . 10 100
710, 712, 714 Manufacturing and Processing . 50 : 50
720,721 iMining 10 10
ememgsy ‘
.. 0
- y Each waterfrontfov: 0 .
Acreage peracra. ]
SPECIALCLASS!FICATION parcels orunits included in the district which can :
inotbe feasibly served at this time, the property line being more than 200
fee! from the sewerline or other ci s making ct i
iinfeastble. 3] ;001

OUTSIDE USERs shall be assigned points on the same basis and using the
same formula used for all parcels within the district, with an additional 10%
Admlnlstrallun fee

If auser s a MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT, the Town and such munlcipal
govemme ntmay by contract agree on the charge to be imposed for use of
‘the sewer system, which such contract may Include the successor to such
imunlclpal government

" he Town Board wil

cisions on quastions ofclaséllications of properties '



MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
FOR
EXTENSION NO. 3

OF THE CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT

TOWN OF THOMPSON
SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553
ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 95-55.2, 22-101
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: August 30, 2022

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553
845-567-3100 | F:845-567-3232 | mheny@mhepc.com

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337
570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com




A. Introduction
B. Benefit Area
C. Project Description
D. Existing and Proposed Improvements
E. Project Costs
F. Annual Costs

G. Conclusion

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Attachment 4

Attachment 5

Attachment 6

Attachment 7

Table of Contents

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Correspondence

District Extension Map

Description of District Extension

Property Development Sketch Plans

Schematic Estimate of Probable Cost

2020 Schedule of Points

List of Parcels for District Extension

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------



INTRODUCTION

The owners of certain parcels located along Fraser Road and Gibber Road petitioned
the Town of Thompson Town Board in correspondence from Mr. Joel Kohn dated
February 16, 2022 for the consideration of an extension to the Consolidated Kiamesha
Sewer District. The Town Board, therefore, authorized MHE Engineering D.P.C. at the
March 1, 2022 Town Board meeting to prepare the following Map, Plan and Report for
the District Extension. The correspondence and authorization are provided as
Attachment 1 to this report.

BENEFIT AREA

The area to be benefited includes the following parcels:

e Tax Lot 9-1-8.2 which is located on the north side of Fraser Road and is
approximately 38.558 acres in size. The parcel is currently vacant land.

e TaxLlot 6-1-11.1 which is landlocked and is adjacent to Tax Lot 9-1-8.2 and Tax Lot
6-1-11.6. The parcelis approximately 1.07 acres in size and it is currently vacant.

¢ Tax Lot 6-1-11.3 which is located on the west side of Gibber Road and is
approximately 5.0 acres in size. This parcel is currently vacant land.

e Tax Lot 6-1-11.4 which is located on the west side of Gibber Road and is
approximately 16.7 acres in size. This parcel is currently vacant land.

* Tax Lot 6-1-11.5 which is located on the west side of Gibber Road and is
approximately 4.1 acres in size. This parcel currently contains a single-family

dwelling unit.

e Tax Lot 6-1-11.6 which is located on the west side of Gibber Road and is
approximately 4.2 acres in size.

The District extension is more formerly shown on Attachment No. 2 and
described in Attachment No. 3.

Page |1



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The owner of Tax Lot 9-1-8.2 is proposing a residential development on the property
consisting of approximately 60 units each with five bedrooms. The proposed
improvements will result in a future anticipated sewage flow of approximately 33,000
gpd. A sketch plan provided by the applicant is provided in Attachment 4.

The Owner of Tax Lots 6-1-11.1, 11.3, 11.4, 11.5 & 11.6 is proposing a residential
development on the parcels which also consists of approximately 60 units each with
five bedrooms. This development would result in a future anticipated sewage flow of
approximately 33,000 gpd. A Sketch Plan provided by the applicant is provided in
Attachment 4,

This report will identify improvements necessary for the connection of the listed

properties to the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District and costs associated to provide
service to the properties.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

1. Kiamesha WWTP Capacity:

The Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant has a rated capacity of 2,000,000
gallons per day. The existing average daily flow to the Sewage Treatment Plant was
approximately 327,000 gallons per day from June 2021 to April 2022. The
maximum monthly average flow observed in this time frame was 402,700 gpd.
There are additional projects within the district that have committed flow to the
plant. A summary of these flows is provided below:



a. Plant Flow Current 402,700 gpd

b. Adelar/EPR Casino 373,100 gpd

¢.  Concord Future 350,000 gpd

d. Lakeview Estates 33,000 gpd

e. District Extension No.1 47,000 gpd

f.  District Extension No.2 80,000 gpd
Total flow: 1,285,800 gpd
Available Capacity: 714,200 gpd

Based on the permitted capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant,
and committed flows for the Casino/Resort and other project developments, the
sewage treatment plant has adequate capacity to treat the wastewater generated
from the proposed Extension No. 3 of the Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District
projected to add an estimated 66,000 gallons per day of additional flow.

Collection Mains:

The existing sewer district collection system extends west on Fraser Road from NYS
Route 42. The main is 8” diameter gravity sewer in the area where Tax Lot 9-1-8.2
fronts on Fraser Road. There is a force main on Gibber Road in the vicinity of the
remaining parcels.

The project applicants are proposing to construct a sewage collection system
within the Fraser Road Development to convey flows to the existing collection
system on Fraser Road. Sewage flows generated by the proposed Gibber Road
Development will be collected and conveyed to the collection system in the Fraser
Road project. The project may require the construction of a pump station on the
Fraser Road parcel due to stream crossings and topography. The project
developers will be responsible for the design, permitting and construction costs
associated with the onsite collection and conveyance systems.

According to the Town of Thompson Sewer Department, the 8” gravity main along
Fraser Road is transite and in poor condition. Approximately 300 feet of gravity
main from along Fraser Road from the entrance to the Fraser Road property to
Route 42 will require replacement to adequately pass the increased flows.

Page |3



E. PROJECT COSTS

The project developers will be responsible for all design, permitting and construction
costs associated with the installation of infrastructure improvements for the collection
of waste water within the proposed property.

In addition, the properties in the District Extension will be responsible for the cost
associated with the replacement of 300 feet of gravity main from the project entrance
east along Fraser Road to NYS Route 42. The cost of this main replacement is
approximately $90,000.00.

With respect to the available capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant,

to be used by the Sewer District Extension No. 3, due to the fact that the existing

Kiamesha Lake Sewer District users have bought and paid for the additional available

capacity in the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant, as an outside user the Sewer

District Extension No. 3 property owners will be expected to pay their fair share of
the reserve capacity at a rate of $25 per gallon per day. The total capacity cost for
District Extension No.3 is therefore $1,650,000.00.

F. ANNUAL COSTS

The Kiamesha Sewer District assesses Annual Debt Costs and Operation and Maintenance
(O&M) Costs on a point system, which is based upon Property Use Classification. The
current Schedule of Points for the District is provided in Attachment 5.

The list of parcels included in the District Extension is provided in Attachment 6 of this
Report. This list includes the property classification, which is utilized to assess Annual

Sewer Costs.

The Town of Thompson Town Board has adopted the following rates for the 2022
Kiamesha Sewer District assessment:

Capital Debt Service = $9.65/Point



Annual 0&M Cost = $54.50/Point

The Annual Sewer Fee for a parcel in the District Extension will be calculated by multiplying
the sewer points for the property classification by the rates noted above.

For example: A single-family residence with 5 bedrooms property classification of 210
would be assessed the following annual cost:

O&M (Rent) 20 Points (554.50/Point) = $1,090.00
Capital Debt 20 Points ($9.65/Point) = $193.00
Total Annual Cost = $1,283.00

*All costs shown above are subject to change. Costs for the sewer main replacement may
change based on actual Construction Costs and all increases will be the responsibility of
The Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 3 users. Any increase in costs over estimates
contained herein shall be reconciled and paid in full by all properties in Extension No. 3
prior to being allowed to discharge into the system.

G. CONCLUSIONS

The costs associated with Extension No. 3 of the existing Kiamesha Sewer District to service
the benefit area are described above. The extension will not result in increased costs for
existing District users.

Respectfully submitted,

MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

plositer S s—

Matthew J. Sickler, P.E.
Associate

Page |5



ATTACHMENT 1

CORRESPONDENCE



JK EXPEDITING SERVICES CORP.
63 LIBERTY STREET - PO BoX 369

MONTICELLO, NY 12701 PHONE 845-796-9110

January 25, 2022

Town Board of the Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello NY 12701

RE: Request for consideration of a Sewer District Extension
Town of Thompson Tax Map Parcels;
9.-1-8.2 on Fraser Rd. 6.-1-11.1, 11.3, 11.4, 11.5, and 11.6 on Gibber Road

Dear Supervisor Rieber and Town Board Members;

I represent the buyers of the properties mentioned above in the matter of working with the Town on getting a
Sewer District Extension to serve the properties listed above with municipal sewer.

The property on Fraser Road. (+/- 38.49 acres)
Currently, only a small portion of the property is within the sewer district.

The parcel is currently a vacant parcel with some wetlands on it. The buyer is proposing to construct a 60-unit
Cluster Development with amenities.

The projected flow for this project would be;

33,000 gallons per day (60 homes x 5 bedrooms x 110 gpd per bedroom).
Itis assumed that the sewer will flow by gravity and tie into an existing gravity main on Fraser Rd.

Attached is a preliminary sketch for a 60-unit Cluster Development.

The properties on Gibber Road. (+/- 31.07 acres)

Currently, there is a single-family home on lot 11.5, with the rest of the properties vacant. The buyer is proposing
to do a cluster development of +/- 60 homes with amenities.

The projected flow for this project would be;

33,000 gallons per day (60 homes x 5 bedrooms x 110 gpd per bedroom).

It is assumed that the sewer will flow by gravity through SBL 9.-1-8.2 and tie into an existing gravity main on Fraser
Rd.

Attached is a tax map showing the parcel to be annexed into the Kiamesha Sewer District.

With this letter | would like to ask the Board to consider this request and take any action as appropriate to
authorize the completion of a Map, Plan and Report by the Town Engineer.

Truly yours,

Yool Rotiue






mvm_qm

REVISION

—TAX PARCEL MAP _

SULLIVAN_COUNTY_KY G5 TAX WAPS

VIAM BOTH SDES BULDING SETDACK

SNOTE: 10 DERVE THE ACREAGE USED N COMPUTING THE_AULONABLE NUMEER OF LNITS
O A GIVEN PROPERTY, USE THE GROSS ACREAGE MINUS THE AREA ALLOTTED 10 5005
OF WATER, AREAS SUBLECT 1O FLOODING, PONDING AND WETLANDS; AREAS WHICH HAVE

SUCPES DVER 20X AND EXSTNG RIGHTS-OF—WAY AID EASEMENTS

SCALE: 1™ = 1200"

He-1 (WowAY couurrot -1 oisicy) - zowe . LANDOWNER
—=———_C-1 (HOWAY COIROL | DISTRICT) - ZONE

SITE _LOCATION MAP

USCS_MONTICELLO, NY GUAD
= "5000"

DEVELOPER

AT wDa nscH
BEQURFD EXISTING EROPOSFD TEL: (845) 597-3319
EMAL LDATI21960UAL COM

SOURCE OF TITLE

o0 BT

MGR

TAX UAP NUNOTR
TOTAL AREA
£0sTNG UsE
PROPOSED USE
PRE DISTRICT
scHooL oismact
SEWER DiSTRIET

MONTICELLD CENTRAL SCHOGL DISTRICT

GENERAL NOTES

DRAWN BY:

KSW

MICHAEL G. RIELLY
oEsN B

KSW

w

WANAGDR:

1. BOUNDARY SURVEY INFORMATION IS APPROXMATL.
PLAN PREPARED BY WASSON ENGNELRING AND DATED JUNE 27, 2003

SEWER NOTE

1T 1S BAZID ON A AP ENTTLED SIE

2 THE WETLAND ARE BASED ON FLACS MUNG BY ECOLOGICAL ANALYSIS N THE SUVMER CF
2021 AND TMEN LOCATED BY RIELLY ENGNELRING M SEPTEMBER 2021

q

EY

1. THE DEVILOPER WLL BZ APPLYNG FOR A SEWER DSTRCT DITENSON TO INGLUOED THE
ENTI?E DEVELCPWENT PROPERTY.

{000000000000000

PLAYGROUSD.

v
ATTN: JUDA FISCH

TEL: (845) 507-3319
EMAIL: JUDA11219GGMAIL.COM

scue
17 - 120"
120 240

60

0

RIELLY
ENGINEERING DPC

PO BOX 69/ 63 LIBERTY STREET
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

OFFICE@RIéLLYENGINEERING.COM

FOR
FRASER ROAD

SKETCH PLAN — SINGLES

SULLIVAN COUNTY, NY

TOWN OF THOMPSON

bATe:  OCTOBER 29, 2021

SEET Mo, 1

owe. No.




%ﬂ;f

o
e

William J. Rieber, Jr.
m

From: Eric Horton (Town of Thompson Bld Department) <ehorton@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:39 PM

To: ‘william ruston’; jenlruston@gmail.com

Cc: Jim Carnell ; 'Bill Rieber'

Subject: RE: 911 Address Assignment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Will,

I spoke with Chris Napp and Anita Hunt at 911 and explained that it is a Town road and referenced the tax map | sent to
you earlier that clearly shows it. After reviewing it further, they confirmed that it is. Chris expressed concern that since
Holiday Mountain Rd. is not continuous from end to end, giving you an address could potentially cause confusion with
emergency services in the event they are called. | can totally understand their reasoning. The last thing you want is a
firetruck and/or ambulance not be able to locate you. They said they will be keeping your address at 130 Katrina Falls
and recommended the Town rename the road. For this to happen, the Town Board has to pass a resolution to adopt a
new road name. Once that happens 911 would assign you a number on that newly named road.

| spoke with my supervisor, Jim Carnell, who mentioned it to Bill Rieber. They understand the issue and are going to add
renaming the road onto the agenda for the next Town Board meeting, which is on Tuesday 9/6. From what Jim said, Bill
will try reaching out to you before then to go over this. | also added Jim and Bill to this email so they have some context
for the board meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Lrre

Eric Horton
Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Thompson

Building Department

4052 State Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

P 845.794.2500 Ext. 321

F 845,794.8600
ehorton@townofthompson.com
www.townofthompson.com

Online Payment Link




THOMPSON

This institution is un equal opportunity provider and employer

From: william ruston

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Eric Horton (Town of Thompson Bld Department) <ehorton@townofthompson.com>
Subject: Re: 911 Address Assignment

Hi Eric,

I just heard back from her, and she said there is an issue with the road and it has to be renamed, that I have to
contact you.

On Tue, Aug 30, 2022 at 10:33 AM Eric Horton (Town of Thompson Bld Department)
<ghorton@townofthompson.com> wrote:

Hey Will,

Holiday Mountain Rd is a town road. I'm not sure why 911 is using Katrina Falls for your address when your lot does not
have frontage onto that road. | attached a tax map and highlighted your lot. The map clearly shows the boundary of the
road. | would send that over to 911 and ask for some clarification on why they chose to do it that way.

Lrie

Eric Horton

Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Thompson
Building Department
4052 State Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701



SULLIVAN COUNTY TREASURER’S OFFICE

Nancy Buck Government Center Kathleen Lara
County Treasurer 100 North Street Deputy Treasurer
P.O. Box 5012

Monticello, New York 12701-5192

August 9, 2022

Re: Municipal Cleanup 2022 Acct# 49

Town of Thompson Officials,

In accordance with the Municipal Agreement between County of Sullivan and the Town of
Thompson your allotment for 2022 was 96 tons, to date you have used 67.74 tons. This leaves
you with 28.26 ton available for the Fall of 2022.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me @ 845-807-0214.
Sincerely,

Sue E Goldsmith

Junior Accountant

SC Treasurer Office
Sue.goldsmith@sullivanny.us

Enc.

Cc: Mark Witkowski

TEL: 845-807-0210 FAX: 845-807-0220




80°0 ot v ot v 08°0 20°8098 @ ZT . , 1e101
000 67°2 67°2C 000 ee e8sy o 69615220-200 6t TIIdaNvT dn uesT) TedIdTunw 7Z8z/66/5e
00°0 £T°0 €170 00°0 00° 097 ) £50TSCTO-700 6¥ TII4aNYT  dn ueaTd TedIdTunk zzez/66/56
000 3} £€°0 00°0 80°899 0 eveISTZe-700 6F 11I40NVT  dn uesT) TedTdTunW 7Z8z/68/50
00°0 ) £2°0 00°0 00097 ) LEOTSZZO-200 6V TII4aNVT  dn uea) TedIdTunW Zz0z/66/50
00°0 vZ'o vZ'e 008 00" 08v 0 ¥T10TSZ20-200 6V 17I4aNv1  dn uesT) TedIdTunw 7zez/e68/5e
00°0 yxal: LT°9 00°0 00°0vS ) TI8TSTZ0-200 6V TII40NYT dn uesTd TedIdTuny zz78z/60/S0
06°0 800 80°0 000 00" 091 ) 18605278-760 6% 11I40NYT  dn ueaT) TedToTuny 778z/60/50
80°0 81°0 8T 0 00°0 00°09€ ) £9605770-200 67 T1I4aNY1 dn uea) TedidTuny 7zZez/6e/Se
R Z1°0 4"} 00°0 00" ave ) 97605270200 6V 11I40NV1  dn ueaTd TedIdTuny ZZez/68/se
60'0 910 910 000 00" 0z ) $6805270-700 6% TII40NYT  dn ueaT) TedTdTUNK 7Z0Z/60/S6
000 LT°0 (170 00°0 00" v 0 76805770-700 6V 1II4aNVT dn uesTd TedIdTuny 7zez/60/5e
00°0 1) eT" 0 000 00" 007 0 £8805770-200 6V 11I40NYT  dn uesT) TedTdTUnW 7Zez/60/50
00'0 £5°T £5°T 80°0 00°098f  © 6 1e301

00°0 (10 L1°0 00°0 00" ove ) £7805770-700 6% TII4aNYT  dn ueaTd TedIdTunW zzez/.e/se
00°0 1270 1°0 00" 0 00 0zY ) 71805720-700 6V 77I4aNyT dn ueaT) TedIdTunW ZZez//68/Se
000 900 900 00°0 00° 07T ) 80805770-200 6V T1I40NVT  dn ueaT) TedroTunW zzez/Le/se
00°0 ££°0 £€°0 M) 00° 099 ) $0805770-200 6¥ 11I4aNVT dn ueaTd TedIdTunW zzez/.e/se
00°0 ste ST'0 00" 0 00" 00¢ ) 10805720-700 6% T1I40NYT  dn ueaTd TedIdTunW 7z8z/L8/Se
00°0 (270 Al 00°0 00° oS ‘@ 96.05770-200 6V TII4aNVT dn uedTd TedTOTunW 7zez/Le/se
00°0 %0 990 00°0 00021 ) 64L0S770-700 6V 17I4aNvT dn uesTd TedIdTunw zzez/ie/Se
00°0 £1°0 €T 0 000 00° 097 ) vLL0STTO-700 67 T1I40NYT  dn ueal) TedTdoTuny zzez/L0/Se
000 ST 0 ST°0 00°0 00" 00t ) TL1BSTT8-T00 6V 1II40NVT  dn ueaTd TedIdTuny z7ez/.6/56
00°8 9z € 0z € 60°0 Po 0OY9 o €1 1€101

000 £0°0 £0°0 00°0 0009 e €T/0STTO-T00 6V 11I40NYT  dn ueaT) TedIdTunk 7Z6Z/90/S0
00°0 Pc 0 1) 008 00° 009 0 ¥9£85770-700 67 T1I40NYT  dn uesT) TedIdTuny 7zez/9e/se
000 590 5970 000 00 00cT 0 ££905270-700 6V T1I4aNVT  dn uesTd TedTdTuny 7zez/98/56
00°0 st'e ST 0 00°0 00" 00¢ 0 £5905720-700 6V T1I4aNVT  dn ueaTd TedTOTunW zzez/90/50
000 £T°0 €170 000 00097 ) 15905220-260 6v TTI4aNVT  dn uead TedTdTunW zzez/90/50
000 se°e se'e 00°0 00 90T 0 S¥905720-700 6¥ T1I4aNV1  dn uesd TedToTuny zzez/9e/56
00°0 9t -0 9¢°0 000 00087/ 0 0v905720-200 67 11I4GNYT dn ueaT) TedtdoTunw ZzeZ/98/50
00°0 Pt 0 Pt 0 00°0 80009 ) 67905770-700 6V 11I4aNvT dn uesd TedIoTuny zzez/90/56
000 LT°0 LT°0 000 00" eve 0 12905226-200 6V TII4aNYT  dn uesaTd TedIdoTunW zzez/90/5e
000 st°e a) 00°0 00 00< ) ¥0905720-200 6¥ T1I40NYT  dn ueaT) TedTdTUnW Zzez/90/5@
80°0 PE 0 PE" 0 000 00009 0 70905770-200 6V 1II40NY1 dn uesT) TedIdTunk 7zez/90/50
000 I 1) 00°0 20° 009 ) 88505270-700 6V 17I4aNY1 dn ueatd TedIoTuny 7Zez/98/S0
000 1£°0 170 00°0 00079 3 75505770-200 6V 11I4aNv1 dn uesd TedIdTunW 2Z9Z/90/56
Junouy “IM 183DV "IM 153 "{OA "3V  “TOA “353 3UNo3 F 3o0DTL  3UAGOOY UTITJI0 TeTJo18n 93eq

L ‘9 ‘s ‘v ‘g ‘gz T :ss11s
2777722727 - sSAnoJn UTSTJQ 2222227222722Z72222222277 - SUT3TJQ
2z - sadAl TeTJalew dn ueard - dn ueay> syeTJdole zZ - sadA) J3WO3SN) 6% - 6% SIUNOIIY
tzez/6/8 - 7TeT/T/T potdad 3yl Joj jdoday parreiag

3Joday sTSATeuy Tetdaley
Wd 67T Wty
T a8ed ANCTTTHpuRT A3UNOD UBATTINS 77ec/6/8 8ieq



08" e V1o Vi e (%12 "] 00788t e ¢9STSC70-200 5174 TTI4A0NVYT QD ueald TedIdTuUniW 77ez/7I/se
0870 IT°e i1°0 0070 00707t e LYSTSTTB-700 6V TTI4ANVT dn ueald TedIO>TUNY NN&N\NH\mQ
00" 0 ¢ o vz o (215085} 20 esy e SPSTSTZe-700 6v TII4ANVT dn uesTd tedId>TUNK CZBT/ZT/S@
06" 0 LT°0 JAa ] 00" 0 09" evrs (7] 8ESTSTTO-700 6V TIIJANY dn ueat) TedIdTUNW ZZeZ/ZT/S@
000 81°@ 8176 5107} 09°09¢ 5} LESTSTCB-700 67 1TI40NYT dn ueat) TedIdTUnNW 2ZBT/T1/50
0e°e 8Z'@ 8¢ 0 e8'e 007095 2] STSTSCCO-C00 6t TII4ANY dn uear) 1edIdTUNW 27ZOZ/TI/SO
00" e L8709 £0°0 ©0°0 e evt 2} 8ISTSCTO-700 otF TII4ANYT dn ueaTd TedIdTUnNW Zzez/7I/Se
06°09 61°0 6170 08" 0 00" 88t 2] LTSTSZCO-200 6V TII4ANY dn ueard TedId>TUNW 7ZOZ/TI/SO
1%} 6070 6070 09" 0 00° 08T e V1IS16270-700 6V TTI4ANY dn ueaTd TedIdTUNW 2ZBZ/TT/SO
8@ e ¢ 9 A 06" 0 06 oy e ZTS15226-200 6v TII4ANVY dn uea(> TedId>TUNW ZZOZ/ZT/S0
o8 T8t 17701 00°0 09 Tvet e v iejol

06" 0 8C°0@ 8¢ 0 00" 0 00° 095 7] CLYTSTZ8-C08 6V TII4ANVYT dn ueat) TedrdTUNW Z7BZ/IT/SO
006 SE°@ SE'0 68’6 00°00L 7] vor16CZe-780 6t TTI4ANYT dn uesaT) tedIdTUNW ZZBZ/TIT/SE
1208 7] 61°0@ 6170 008" e 007 08¢ 4] 9YPTSCTO-7008 6F T1I40NY dn uesT) Tedtd>TUNW Z7OT/TIT/SO
00" 0 €1°0 €10 00°0 00°09¢ %] TZYISLZ0-760 6V TII4A0NVYT dn uest)> 1edidoTuny ZZeZ/TT/S6
06°0@ 1770 F YA 0e°e Q0" oty 7} ZIV1STZO-C00 6v TTI40NV dn uesat) TedIdTIUnK 7ZOT/IL/SO
00°8 81°@ 81°@ e e 08°09¢ e 80V15770-700 of TII4AONYT dn ueaT) 1edIdTUNKW zZOZ/IT/Se
5170 €E°0 £€°0 00°9 807099 ] TovISCCa-2c08 6% TITJANYTT dn ueat) TedIdTUNKW 7ZBZ/IL/SO
00" 0 €C°0 €C°0 00" 0 00" 09Y e 96ETSCTO-C00 6F 1114ANYT dn ues) TeddTUNK ZZEZ/IT/SE
000 €170 €170 00’6 00°09¢ 7} £6ETSCCO-C00 6V T1I3JANYT dn ues> TedId>TuniW 7ZeZ/T1/50
(%170 %] vZ e Vet 00’ 0e 00" o8y [ £8ETSZCO-C00 6V TTIJANYT dn ueat) tedidTunK zeec/IT/Se
00’0 it°e [ ] ea-e 212044 9 8LET5220-200 6t TTI4aNVT dn uea) TedIdTUNW ZZeT/I1/50
00°0 9¢ 09 90 go"e 00°07s 7} ereETSTCe-200 oF T1I4ANVYT dn ueatd 1edidTuny 7ZeZ/IT/S6
60°0 1c e 1 e 00°0 Qe ety e €CETSTCB-CO0 6v TII4ANY dn ueat) 1edIdTIuny 7ZeZ/IT/S0
0e-a SeT L Se L 08°0 00°00.VT 5} BCETSTZO-700 6V TTI4ANVT dn ueal) TedIdTUNK 226Z/TI1/S0
600 LT € LT € ee"e 28 oves 2] et Texol

00°9 80°0 80°0 60°06 00°091 4] 79TTSTTB-200 6¥ TTI4ANYT dn uea) TedIdTUNW 7ZOT/B81/56
088 [AN] cce 06’0 00 ey 2} 05¢15C70-700 6F TI1I4ANY dn ueard TedidTUNW ZZOZ/BT/S0
(21200 iTt°e IiT°e 08" 0 09 0ece 4] 961157¢C@-C60 6V TTI4ANYT dn ueaT) TedidIuny zzeZ/@I/Se
20’ e v6°0 76°0 215" 0070881 e B6TTISTTO-700 oV TTI4ANYT dn ueaTd TedIdTUNW ZZBTZ/01/Se
00" 0 e e 20" 9 00" ov8 e VBITSCCB-700 oF T1I40NVT dn uear) TedIdTuny 7ZeZ/B1/S0
00" @ 1] S€°0 ve‘e 00" 00.L 7] SS11S776-700 oF TII4ANYT dn ueaT> 1edIdTUNW 7TOZ/B1/SO
©00°0 £6°0 £6°0 ge°e 00789 7} 0STISZZ0-709 of TI1I4GNVYT dn ueaT) TedIdTUNW 7ZBZ/OT/S0
20" 0 £€9°0 €9°0 60" 0 00°09¢T 2] CETTSTZ0-700 6V T1TI4ANYT dn ueat) TedIdTUnW 7ZeZ/B1/S6
00°0 €10 €170 86 e 80°09¢ 4] YEZTITSCZ0-C00 6V TTIJANYT dn ueaTd TedId>TUn ZZBT/OT/S0
[Z]- "] 970 T g0°e 808°0¢s %] ITT1SCC0-206 6V TTI4ANYT dn uea) tedidTUNW TZOZ/BI/SE
Junouy “IM 1ENIOV IM 3153 “IOA "310V °T10A ‘353 JuncH # JOoJLL  Junoooy UTdTd0 TeTJsien 33eq

L 9 sy ‘gz ‘T is83TS
2277772227 - sdnoJy9 UT8TJQ ZZZZz2Z27ZZ227772772222Z7 - SUISTJO

[4

aded

zZZ

ssdA| TeTdalel dn uea[d> - dn uBaTD STETJIlew
tzet/6/8 - Teer/T/1 poTdad 8yl Jo4 3doday parreiIaq

zZZ

ANTTTpue A3unol ueatiins

sadA] J3W0lsSN) 6% - 6 SIUNOIDY

3Jodoy STSATeuy TetJaley

Wd 6¥:T SWTL
770z/6/8 91eq



] A’ vi‘e ee-e 00°0887 e 16815720-200 6F 11I40NVT  dn ueaTd TedIdTunW ¢Zez/€1/se
66°0 91" e 910 000 00" 0zt ] 188I5770-700 6F TII4aNYT  dn ueaTd TedIdTUNW ZZeZ/ET/Se
00" 8 L1709 L1°8 00" 0 20" eve ] V/8TSTT0-T00 6F T1I40NYT  dn ueaTd TedIdTuny zzev/c€I/se
09°8 710 48] 26" 0 86° 0T ] 998157206-200 6 TII40NYT dp ueaTd TedIdTunW ZZez/t€1/se
go°e ez e YA’ 00°0 89" 00v ] ¥981572@-200 6V TII4aNYT dn ueaT) TedIdTunW 7ZeT/€1/S0
@0°0 980 980 80°9 ge’ ezt 8 T981SCTR-T00 6F J1I4aNYT  dn uesT) fedrdTunW zZeT/ET/50
ge-e L0790 L6°0 e0°8 ee eyt ) ¥S81ISTTe-TB8 6V TII4aNVT  dn ueard TedIdTuny ZZer/€1/Se
e0°@ 980 90°8 ) ee- ezt e @EBISTTO-T0B 6V 11I4aNYT  dn ueard TedIdTuni Zzee/€I/se
00°0 or e ov e 09°0 090008 9 978152708-700 6V 1TI40NYT  dn uesTd TedIdTunW 7Zez/€T/50
80°0 718 e 00°0 00° oY ] SZ8ISZTB-700 6V 11I4aNvT  dp ueald TedIdTuny ZZOZ/E€T/S0
00°0 910 910 ge°0 00 0z¢ e ¥Z815270-708 6V T1I4aNY7 dn uear) TedtoTuny zzez/€T/50
80°0 LT 0 L(T°8 00’8 @0 eve ] 9TBISTZO-T00 6F JII4aNYT dn ueaTd TedIdTunW ZzBT/E1/S0
g0°0 4] ZE'D 20°0 20 0v9 ] BI8TSTTB-700 6V T1I4aNVT  dn ueapd TedIatuny ZzeZ/€T/50
ee-e S8°0 58'0 00°9 @e’ 00T ] £6LT5228-700 6V TII40NYT  dn uead TedidTuni ¢ZeT/€1/56
eo°e 90°8 96°0 ge°0 L TAS ) 68LTS2TB-700 6V 11I40NY1 dn ueard TedidTuni ZZeZ/€T/SO
00" 0 LT°0 Lz°e 00°0 @e"ovs ] S8/1S7T0-700 6 TII4aNYT  dn uea(d TedIdTuny 2ZOT/€T/50
ge'e 9T 0 9T" 8 60" 0 00"zt e 08LT5TT0-708 6V TII4ONYT  dn ueatd Tedtd>Tuni zzet/€I/se
00°0 [4d"] 4] 06" 0 00" ore ] LYL1STTB-700 6 J1I4aNV1 dn uesd TedIdTuny 7Zez/€1/Se
00" 0 €20 €70 00°0 20° 09 ) YYLISLZ0-200 6V 711I4aNVT dn ueaTd) TedIdTunw ZZezZ/£T/se
e0°0 £1°0 £1°0 ge'e @0°09¢ 8 EVL15226-200 6v T1I4aNYT  dn ueapd TedIdTuny ZZeZ/£T/Se
80°0 (80 L0709 29°0 @0 ovI ] 80.15720-700 6% T1I4aNY1 dn uesTd TedIdTuny 7Zez/€T/50
009 €270 £7°0 00°0 20" 09 ] 00LT5720-200 6F T1I40NYT dn uesTd TedIdTunW ZZeZ/€1/S0
8ee 9T @ 91" 0 20" 0 N T43 ] Y6915220-200 6¥ TII4aNv1  dn ueaTd TedIdTuny Zzez/ET/Se
80°0 810 810 ee"o 00°09¢ ] T6915¢70-200 6V T1I4aNY1 dn ueald TedIdTuniW ZZer/€T/5e
6e'0 e vv'e 00" 0 00088 ] L/9T522B-200 6V 11I40NVT dn uesTd TedIdTunW ZZeZ/€T/Se
e0°0 16°€ 16°E 00°0 00°078L ) Te 12301

o0°8 6170 61°0 80°0 00" 08¢ ] ¥S915270-260 6 17I4aNvT dn ueaTd edIdTUnW ZZez/¢1/se
20°0 L1°0 FAR’) 20°0 8’ eve ] 7S91S7C0-700 61 TII4aNYT dn uea(d TedIdTuny 7Zez/T1/Se
ee'e IT°e T1'0 20°0 00" 022 ] 9%915726-700 6¥ TII40NY1 dn ueard Tedidtuny zzez/71/se
06’0 A’ A’ 00" 0 00" Bov ] 979T52¢0-200 6V TII4ONVT dn ueaTd TedIdTUNW ZZ0Z/71/S6
ee e [T°8 179 200 00" ove ] TZ91SCT0-700 6V JII4aNYT dn uesTd TedtdTunW Zzez/T1/Se
80°0 60°0 60°0 20" 0 00° 08T e 979TSIT0-700 6F T1I40NYT dn ueald tedid>Tuny ZZBZ/TT/SO
80°0 60°0 60°0 00'0 00° 08T 2 ¥19TS270-2080 6V 171I4aNVT dn ueaTd TedrdTunW 7Zec/7i/se
00°0 67°8 67" 0 00°0 00° 086 ] 999T5278-700 6V TII4aNYT dn uesT) TedIdTuny zzez/zI/se
ee'a 80°0 80°8 ee’s 00° 89T ] 86515220-200 6V T1I4aNYT dn uead Tedidtuny zzezZ/¢i/se
80°0 S8'0 se'e 20" 0 00001 2 £6515226-700 6V 11IdaNvT  dn uea) TedIdTuny gZET/ZI/S0
e0'0 1€°0 T€°0 ee'a 00° 079 e 76STSTLB-700 6V 11I40NVT dn ueeTd TedIdTuni ZZez/zi/se
200 FAR" L1°e 00" 0 00" eve ] ¥9516720-708 6F TII40NYT dn uesld TedIdTunW 7zez/Ii/se
Junouy *IM 1eni1dY "3M 3153 “IOA "3V “TOA "353 Junod # JOPDTL JUN030Y UTSTJ0 TeTJda3ey EREN]

L 9 ‘s p ‘g fz ‘I :s831S
2222227227 - mQSOLO c,mm,.HLO ZZZZZZZ2772222722722222Z2222 - m:..nm,m,\_o

£

238ed

zZZ

sadA) TeTudlel dn ueard - dn uea[d> sTRTJI1EW
7782/6/8 - TTor/1/T potusd syl 404 jdodey parreiag

zz

AN‘TTT4puey A3unod UBATTINS

sadA} Jswolsn)y gy ~ 6% SIUNOIDY

3Jodoy STSATeuy IeTJdaley

Wd 6V:1 SuWtl
770T/6/8 91eQ



00°0 6970 69°0 ee’e 00" @BET 0 9E0TSTTO-TO0 6V . TII4aNvT dn weard fedIdTuny zzZOT/vI/Se
21220 ] [2) "] o190 ee’e 08°00¢ e 970CSTIB-7080 61 T1I4aNY1 dn ueald TedId>TUNny ZZBZ/YI/Se
0070 Az ) L8768 ©0°0 00 orT 2] 1CBTSTCB-760 oF TTI4ANYT dn uesl) TedrdTUNW ZZBT/VI/S@
0e°0 £0°0 £6°0 0070 00°09 [} L107¢S726-760 67 TII4ANY dn uesd TedIdTUNl ZZOZ/YT/S6
00°9 TL°0 YA 00" 0 e ot [} 0108752C0e-700 6F TII4GNVY dn ueatd TedIdTUNY ZZOZ/VI/SO
0070 91°@ 9T°9 (217 0% 00" 0¢¢ e 600CS57Ca-708 6V TII4ANYT dn ueat) 1edIDIUNW ZZBZ/VI/S@
8e° e 90°0 960 0070 00°0CT e 800CSZZO-708 6F FT1I40NY1 dn uesTd TedtoTuny zze/vi/se
000 ] TC 0 00°0 2120 YA ] Teecsele-70e 6tv T1I40NY dn uesd tedIdTunW ZzeZ/vI/Se
009 %90°06 %69 @e°0 o ect 5] Q00IsSeCe-700 6V TTI4AGNVT dn uear) TedidTuny zzez/vi/se
] "] 90°0 99 0070 00°0¢T [} 966152C0-200 6F T1I4ANV dn ueat) TedIdTUNW ZZBT/VI/SO
60°0 ST @ ST°@ 00°0 0000t 2} Y66TSC¢CB-T00 6V TT1I4ANVT dn uead TRdIDTUNW ZZBZ/VI/SO
1 0] SE‘@ SE'O 800 00°08/L (4} £66TSCTO-C00 6V TI1I40NY dn ueayd TedId>TUNW TZOT/VI/SE
00°0 22 ] o1°0 20" 0 00 007 2] C66TSTCO-700 6b TTI4aNYY dn uestd TedIdTUNW TZOZ/VI/SO
00°0 (YA "] 0Cc"o 00" 9 (2150 15)7 [’] 9B6TSCCO-C00 6t TTI4ANYT dn uea1) 1edidTuny zZOT/vI/Se
ge"oe 8¢9 8E°0 06" @ 00 09/L [} T861S7CO-C0 6V TII4ANV dn ueald TedidTUNW 7ZBZ/PI/SE
ee°e LE°O JAE ] 00" 9 00° oL 7] 6L6TS7C0-208 6V TIT4GNYT dn ueatd TedidTuny ZZOT/Vi/Se
00" 0 6170 6T 0 08" 0 00° 08¢ e BL6TSTZO-760 6V TII4ANY dn ueat) TedIOTUNW ZZBZ/VI/S8
60°0 A ] Z1°9 00°0 00" oy 5] LLETSTTO-200 6V TTI4ANVT dn ueald TedIdTunW ZZET/VI/Se
00°0 900 9 e 00" e [-1 T AN [} SL615270-208 6F TTI4ANVT dn ueard edrdTuny zzez/vi/se
090°0 S8 SC°0 0070 008" 005 e TL6TSTCO-700 6V RREE[¢\A] dn uea(d TedIDTUNW 2ZOZ/P1/S6
©0°0 8C°6 8C 0 60°0 08" 095 9 69615770760 6F TTI4ANY dn ueat) TedIdTUNW 7ZZOZ/VI/SO
215 "] €00 £e°'e 08°0 00°09 7] £9615278~-766 6v TIIH4ANYT dn ueaT) TedIOTUNW ZZBZ/VI/SO
00°0 85°9 8570 00°0 00" 83Tl [} Z96157C0-280 6% TI1I44NYT dn ueaT) 1edIOTUNW ZZBZ/VI/Se
(212" ] 9" 0 ee"o [21% 5] 007009 %} 7S61S7C0-708 6V TII4ANVT dn ueay) TedIdTUNW 7TZOZ/PL/Se
00" 0 9670 90°0 08°e 00°8¢1 5] TS6TSTCO-700 6V TII40NYT dn ueayd TRAIDTUNW ¢7OZ/PI/SO
006°0 S0°0 Se’e 00" 0 207001 4} 0S6TSTCe-700 6v TII4aNYT dn uesatd TedIdTUNW Z2ZBT/VI/SO
00°0 £1°0 £T°0 00°0 00°09¢ 2] LY6TS2Z0-700 6V T1I4ANYT dn uea1d TedIdTUNW 2Z0Z/¥T/S8
080 Ve o 0" 0 ee’9 80708 %] 96TSTCO-780 6V TTI40NYT dn ueald T1edIdTUNW 2ZOZ/YT/SO
0070 SE'B SE'@ 000 087 08.L 2] IV6TSTCe-70808 6V TTI4ANYT dn ues[d TedIDTUNW 7ZBZ/VI/SE
51507 L1709 LT°@ e o Qe eve 7] 8E61SZTO-TBBG 6% TII4ANYT dn uead TedIdTunW 2ZeZ/vI/Se
00°0 £1°0 £1°0 00" 8 0809t [} £E6TSCTO-T00 oF T1I4aNVT dn ueaTd TedIdTUNW 22ZOT/VI/SO
06" 0 170 1°9 21200 08 ovt %] 6¢6152C0-C00 67 TJI1I4ANY dn uves1) 1edidTUNW ZZOZ/VI/SO
=108 7] 9¢°0 9¢'8 0070 08" 0L 7} LT6TSTCO-780 ©F TTI4ANY dn ueald TRAIDTUNW ZZOT/VI/SO
00°0 e [4Aa ] 215 "] 06’ ovv 2} 9¢61S¢C0-700 6V TTI4ANVYT dn ueaTd TedId>TUNW ZZOZ/VT/SO
00°0 Zc’e et e 08 e (215014 7] 17615CZ0-200 6¥ TII4ANVT dn uead Tedrd>TUNW 2ZOT/VT/SO
90" 0 6"V 6" 0" 0 00° 0886 2] LT 1e30l

0e°e 6570 65°0 20" 0 0070811 [} £06TS770-208 o TTI4ANYT dn uesTd TedIdTuny 7ZeZ/£I/Se
0e°0 1’0o T @ 00" @ 00° 0017 e 906TSTT0-200 61 TTI40NYT dn ueatd 1edId>Tuny ZZez/€T/SO
Junouy “IM 1en3ov "3M - 3s3 “IOA 30V “TOA -3153 uno) # Jo9OTL JUNo0J5Y UTdTJI0 TETJIo1ERN 21eqg

L ‘9 ‘s ‘v ‘g ‘z ‘I 1S931S
2227222222 - SANOJYH UT3TJIQ ZZZ2ZZ2ZZ2ZZZZ2Z2ZZZ2ZZ2ZZ - SUTSTJQ
Zz - sadAl Tetdajey dn uesad> - dn ueITD STETJIIBW 2ZZ - SadAl JBWOISND 6% - 6 SIUNOIDY

7787/6/8 - Tzer/1/1 potdad 8yl uojg juoday pajrelag

3Jd0doy STSATeuy [erJdalel

Wd 67:T SwTl
14 a8ed AN‘TTT4pue AJunod Ueatfins : 7787/6/8 331eQ



sadAl fetdJazel dn uesd> - dn ueald syeTJdlEN ZZ -
7707/6/8 - 7ZOT/T/T potJad syl Joj doday payrelLg

3Joday STISATeuy Terdaiey

AN‘TTIT4puet A3Uno) UBATTTNS

sadA] Jawolsn) 6% - 6% SIUNOODY

b2 4] 99" v.L8 e a8eJuaay jJdoday
VL L9 L L9 PO O8YSET © SST ielol 3jJoday
9€£°@ 9¢£°0 a9 e1L ] a3edany
TL°6 TL78 08" 0TVt %] Z Tejol
st e sv'e 00 ° 086 5] £.865600-100 6t TII4GNYT dn ueat) TedIdTuny 7ZeT/L1/9@
9¢"@e 97°e 00" 075 5] T.865600-160 6V TTIJANYT dn uear) TedI>TUNW TTBT/LI/90
LL° LT LLT LT 99 8vSss 2] ] 12301
sv°e A4 00" 006V 12} SYZTSTI0-700 6V TTI4ANYT dn uesT) TedrdTUny ZZOZ/91/S0
S8 ¥ S8t 00" 06.6 e TYvTLseTo-700 6% T11I40NY dn ueaT) TedIdTUNW ZZBZ/9T/S0
£9°V £€9°Y 00°09¢6 e LETLSTTO-COB 6V T1I4ANY dn ueaTd TedIITUNW ZZBT/9T/S0
ve L e L 00 0897v1 [} £077S720-700 oV T1I4ANVT dn ueatd TedIdTUNW ZZBZ/9T/SO
95"t 88"V 00 0t16 e £EVITSCTO-700 6t T1I4aNV dn ueaT) TedIdTUNW ZZBTZ/9T/S@
Y6 € 1 ©0°088L 4] S607STCR-208 6F TII4ANVT dn uear) [edIdTunNW Z7eZ/91/Se
20°8 ee6°8 00 00091 2] ot ie101
Ve o Ve e 007089 4] $S07SCT0-208 6t TII4aNVT dn ueal) [edIDTUNW 27OC/PI/SO
21°9 o1 0 80° 007 ] 917Q7SCCB-700 6V TI1I4ANYT dn uear) TedIdTUNW ZZBZ/VL/SE
66°0 6870 007081 e SPOISTIe-cee 6v TTI4ANYT dn ueatd TedIdTUNW 2TZOZ/PI/SO
9976 S50°0 08°0CT 7] YveIsTIo-¢coo 6ev T1I4aNYT dn ueald TedTdTUNW ZZBZ/VT/SO
S0°0 S8°@ 00° 00T 7] 6E0TSTT0-C08 6V TTI4ANYT dn ueard TedIdTUNW ZZeT/PI/Se
“IM 1EN3oV "IM 353 RCEEE # I99DTL  3unoooy uTITI0 TETJIOIEY ERET
L ‘¥ ‘€ ‘T ‘T
27272222222 - SdnoJ9 UIBTJQ ZZZZZ222222722727777222227 -

Wd 6V:T 2WTL
tzet/6/8 93eq



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson)

From: Karen Schaefer <kschaefer@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Subject: FW: Remaining tonnage for Fall Municipal Clean up

Attachments: Twn Thompson.pdf; Municipal Cleanup Town of Thompson letters.docx

Forwarding to you...not sure if Sue sent this to you also.

Karen Schaefer

Confidential Secretary to William J. Rieber, Jr.
Supervisor, Town of Thompson

Telephone: 845-794-2500 x306

Fax 845-794-8600

Email: kschaefer@townofthompson.com

THOMPSON
NEW YORK
Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer

From: Goldsmith, Sue E. [mailto:Sue.Goldsmith@sullivanny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Town of Thompson <kschaefer@townofthompson.com>
Subject: Remaining tonnage for Fall Municipal Clean up

If you have any questions, please call.

Thanks,

Sue E Goldsmith
Jr. Accountant
Sullivan County Treasurers Office

County of Sullivan

100 North Street

Monticelio, NY 12701
845-807-0214
Sue.goldsmith@sullivanny.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
oll copies of the original message and attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The County of Sullivan is a public
entity; consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law. Thank you.



Resolution No.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FILING A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE NYS
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM FOR A JUSTICE COURT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
GRANT

WHEREAS, the NYS Unified Court System has requested applications for the current grant
cycle of the 2022-2023 Justice Court Assistance Program grants; and

WHEREAS, the Thompson Town Court is interested in applying for funds; and

WHEREAS, the program requires the Town to adopt a resolution authorizing the Thompson
Town Court to apply for a Justice Court Assistance Program grant in the 2022-2023 grant cycle
for up to $30,000.00 and for the Town supervisor to sign the necessary application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Town of Thompson
authorizes the Town of Thompson Town Court to apply for a JCAP grant in the 2022-2023 grant
cycle up to $30,0000; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be authorized and empowered to
certify the application in the name of the Town of Thompson.

Moved by:
Seconded by:
and adopted on motion September 6, 2022.

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Scott S. Mace



CXT® Precast Concrete Products manufactures restroom, shower and
concession buildings in multiple designs, textures and colors. The roof and
walls are fabricated with high strength precast concrete to meet all local
building codes and textured to match local architectural details. All CXT
buildings are designed to meet A.D.A. and to withstand heavy snow, high
wind and category E seismic loads. All concrete construction also makes
the buildings easy to maintain and withstand the rigors of vandalism. The
buildings are prefabricated and delivered complete and ready-to- use,
including plumbing and electrical where applicable. With thousands of
satisfied customers nationwide, CXT is the leader in prefabricated concrete
restrooms.

1. ORDERING ADDRESS(ES): CXT Precast Concrete Products, 606 N. Pines
Road, Suite 202, Spokane Valley, WA 99206

2. ORDERING PROCEDURES: Fax 509-928-8270

3. PAYMENT ADDRESS(ES):
Remitting by check:
CXT, Inc, PO Box 676208, Dallas, TX 75267-6208
Remitting by ACH or wire transfer:
Beneficiary: CXT, Inc.
Beneficiary Bank: PNC Bank, Pittsburgh, PA
Account: 1077766885 ABA/Routing: 043000096
Email remittance details to AR@lbfoster.com

4. WARRANTY PROVISIONS: CXT provides a one (1) year warranty. The
warranty is valid only when concrete is used within the specified loadings.
Furthermore, said warranty includes only the related material necessary
for the construction and fabrication of said concrete components.
All other non-concrete components will carry a one (1) year warranty.
CXT warrants that all goods sold pursuant hereto will, when delivered,
conform to specifications set forth above. Goods shall be deemed
accepted and meeting specifications unless notice identifying the nature
of any non-conformity is provided to CXT in writing within the specified
warranty. CXT, at its option, will repair or replace the goods or issue credit
for the customer provided CXT is first given the opportunity to inspect
such goods. It is specifically understood that CXT’s obligation hereunder
is for credit, repair or replacement only, F.O.B. CXT’s manufacturing plants,
and does not include shipping, handling, installation or other incidental
or consequential costs unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CXT. This
warranty shall not apply to:

1. Any goods which have been repaired or altered without CXT’s express
written consent, in such a way as in the reasonable judgment of CXT, to
adversely affect the stability or reliability thereof;

2. To any goods which have been subject to misuse, negligence, acts of
God or accidents; or

3. To any goods which have not been installed to manufacturer’s
specifications and guidelines, improperly maintained, or used outside of
the specifications for which such goods were designed.

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INSTALLATION (IF APPLICABLE): All prices
subject to the “Conditions of Sale” listed on the CXT quotation form.

Customers are responsible for marking exact location building is to be
set; providing clear and level site, free of overhead and/or underground
obstructions; and providing site accessible to normal highway trucks and
sufficient area for the crane to install and other equipment to perform
the contract requirements. Customer shall provide notice in writing of
low bridges, roadway width or grade, unimproved roads or any other
possible obstacles to access. CXT reserves the right to charge the customer
for additional costs incurred for special equipment required to perform

ORDERING INFORMATION

Sourcewell 55y

Formecly HUPA.
Awarded Contract

Contract #081721-CXT |

delivery and installation. Customers will negotiate installation on a project
by-project basis, which shall be priced as separate line items. For more
information regarding installation and truck turning radius guidelines
please see our website at http://www.cxtinc.com.

In the event delivery of the building/s ordered is/are not completed
within 30 days of the agreed to schedule through no fault of CXT, an invoice
for the full contract value (excluding shipping and installation costs) will be
submitted for payment. Delivery and installation charges will be invoiced at
the time of delivery and installation.

Should the delivery and installation costs increase due to changes in the
delivery period, this increase will be added to the price originally quoted,
and will be subject to the contract payment terms.

In the event that the delivery is delayed more than 90 days after the
agreed to schedule and through no fault of CXT, then in addition to the
remedies above, a storage fee of 1-%2% of contract price per month or any
part of any month will be charged.

**Customer is responsible for all local permits and fees.

6. DELIVERY CHARGE: All prices F.O.B. origin prepaid and added to invoice.
CXT operates three (3) manufacturing plants in the United States and will
deliver from the closest location on our carriers.

7. PAYMENT TERMS: Payment to CXT by the purchaser shall be made net 30
days after submission of the invoice to the purchaser on approved credit.
Interest at a rate equal to the lower of (i) the highest rate permitted by
law; or (i) 1.5% per month will be charged monthly on all unpaid invoices
beginning with the 35th day (includes five (5) day grace period) from the
date of the invoice. Under no circumstance can retention be taken. If CXT
initiates legal proceeding to collect any unpaid amount, purchaser shall
be liable for all of CXT's costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees and costs of
any appeal.

8. LIMITATION OF REMEDIES: In the event of any breach of any obligations
hereunder; breach of any warranty regarding the goods, or any negligent
act or omission of any party, the parties agree to submit all claims to
binding arbitration. Any settlement reached shall include all reasonable
costs including attorney fees. In no event shall CXT be subject to or liable
for any incidental or consequential damages. Without limitation on the
foregoing, in no event shall CXT be liable for damages in excess of the
purchase price of the goods herein offered.

9. DELIVERY INFORMATION: All prices F.O.B. origin prepaid and added
to invoice. CXT operates three (3) manufacturing plants in the United
States and will deliver from the closest location on our carriers. Use the
information below to determine the origin:

- F.O.B.6701 E. Flamingo Avenue, Building 300, Nampa, ID 83687 applies
to: AK, CA, HI, ID, MT, ND, NV, OR, SD, UT, WA, WY.

« F.O.B. 901 North Highway 77, Hillsboro, TX 76645 applies to AR, AZ, CO,
IA, KS, LA, MN, MO, MS, NE, NM, OK, TX.

- F.O.B. 362 Waverly Road, Williamstown, WV 26183 applies to AL, CT, DE,
FL, GA, IL, IN, KY, MA, MD, ME, MI, NC, NH, NJ, NY, OH, PA, PR, RI, SC, TN, VA,
VT, WI, WV.

« Prices exclude all federal/state/local taxes. Tax will be charged where
applicable if customer is unable to provide proof of exemption.

Paw AC/11/9097



(per
ection)

vitreous china fixtures, 30-gallon

up at site.

$ 143,955.00

Taos

Taos with chase restroom building. Standard
features include simulated barnwood texture
walls, simulated cedar shake textured roof,

water heater,

interior and exterior lights, off loaded, and set

Taos 20" x 26’ | 143,955.00
A
Flnal Connection to Utllltres .57 7.600-00 | ' D 0. OO
Optlonal Wall Texture choose one O Splrt Face Block (54 OOO) OStruckTrovsrelﬁ($4,000) 7 @ Stone (;5 500) Reset Wall Texture T 7 1 'T()DO OO
Optional Roof Texture  [] Delta Rib - § 4,000.00 . 800000
Insulation and Heaters o - N - N $ 19,500. OO . 39 000.00 -
Stainless Steel Water Closet (each) | Qty: 5 i $ 1,500.00 l 7,500.00
H-S-tainless Steel Lavatory (each) ) - Qty: 4 :V; ) 1,10@06* __“Wiih 4 400 00 7
Stainless Steel Urinal (each) - a1 5 140000 B 1,400.00
Electric Hand Dryers (each) | Qty: 2 ‘ $ 700 00 ‘ 1,400.00
*Electronic Flush Valves (each) - oy 5 s 75000 [  3,750.00
Electronic Lavatory Faucets (each) ! 7 oy 4 s 75000 [ | 300000
Electronic Urinal Valve (each) Qty: 1 $ 1,700.00 | 1,700.00
.Exterlor Mo;onted ADA Dnnkrng Fountam W/Cane Skn’t Ardty: 1 - | ,;. 7‘4,5005(—)* » 7 R 4,50060 v
Optlor\al Door Closure (each) o o \ Qty 72 - $ ”4756_070 ‘ o 900;00
Skylightin Restroom (each) oy 4 s 95000 [0 000
Marine Grade Skyllght in Restroom (each) ; 7 Qty 74 o $ : 2,450_00 3 I 918.00_00
Marine Package for Extra Corrosion Resrstance (per sectron) A . $ 4|700.()0 7 - 9,400.00
7T|Ie Flhovorln Restroom (pe-rrsectlon) a - - $ 6,00000 a 1 2,00000
Frberglass Entry and Che;e I;oors and Frames - o N "; Qty 377 » ; 7 1A 00000 [ v ) R 3 OOO OO
2K Anti-Graffiti Coatlng (per sectlon) - o $ ~3,500.00 - | 7 000.00
Timed Electric Lock System (2 doors - does not mclude chase door) N o ! Qt;/ 2 I s . 600. 00 , N - 1 2()600
Extenor Frostproof Hose Brb wrth Box (each) v« "(.)‘ty: A 1 - ( $ 500,00 ‘ ‘ 1 500_00
VPaperTowel Drspenser (eaehi : Qty ”277 o $ 200 00 - 7 : | 40006 7
Toilet Seat Cover Dispenser (e;oh; o o o ‘ Qty 5 L s 100 OO a 1 50000 7
Sanitary Napkm Disposal (eza;Ei o 7 7 7 ( Qty: 7 3 B § 7 7 ‘ 225.00
Baby Changing Station (each) B I Qty: 2 5 i | “1 350.00
CXT Wastebasket (each) ’ N oy 2 s 150 o @[ ‘___ggg.po, _
Total Cost of Selected Accessories from Accessories Price List: ‘ $ 132,225.00
 Custom Options: Exact same building as TA-330 - s
- - - Engloeerlng and S?a[e }-ees is . 4 500 00
N 7 _ - R Estrmated One-Way Transportatron Costs to Site (qué,té> 7 1 $ - 26 700 oo
- Estrmated?a; (57 -

Estrmated monthlypay;nenton Syear Iease $6 178 34 Total Cost per Unlt Placed atJob Site: I $ 307 380 00 I

and complete.

Digitally signed by
Gregg Zentarsky
Date: 2022.07.20
10:27:49 -04'00'

Gregg
Zentarsky

This price quote is good for 60 days from date below, and is accurate

CXT Sales Representative

| accept this quote. Please process this order.

Member Name
& Number

Date

Sourcewell 25y
Awarded (0“"“_7

Customer

Date




OPTIONS

Exterior Color Options:
(For single color mark an X or for two tone combinations use W = Walls /R = Roof.)

Amber Rose Liberty Tan Berry Mauve Sage Green
~ ToastedAlmond ~ Oatmeal Buff "~ Buckskin "~ Rosewood
~ SunBronze ~ Golden Beige "~ MochaCarmel  Malibu Taupe
"~ Sand Beige ~ Natural Honey "~ SalsaRed ~ Java Brown
" Pueblo Gold - Cappuccino Cream ~ Coca Milk "~ RavenBlack
~ Granite Rock - Georgia Brick "~ Western Wheat  Nuss Brown
~ Rich Earth "~ Charcoal Grey "~ HunterGreen Evergreen

Special roof color #

Special wall color #

Special trim color #

(Sage green, hunter and evergreen colors are not available in colored through concrete.)

Rock Color Options:

l:‘ Basalt l:l Mountain Blend |:| Natural Grey |:| Romana

Roof Texture Options:
Cedar Shake Ribbed Metal

Wall Texture Options:
(For single texture mark an X or for different top and bottom textures use T = Top / B = Bottom.)

Barnwood Horizontal Lap Napa Valley Rock

Split Face Block Board & Batt River Rock Can only be used
) as bottom texture.

Stucco/Skip Trowel Brick Flagstone

(Textures not included in CXT's quote are additional cost.)

Door Opener Options:

[ ] Non-locking ADA Handle [ ]Pull Handle/Push Plate
[ ] Privacy ADA Latch

Deadbolt Options:
[ ] CXT Supplied [ ]Customer Supplied:

Type & Part Number

Accessible Signage Options:

D Men I:IWomen I:l Unisex

Paper Holder Options:

|:| 2-Roll Stainless Steel D 3-Roll Stainless Steel
Notes:



Patrice Chester (Town Of Thompson)

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Authorize an additional $210 ($30 per session x 7 sessions ) to extend Zumba classes as follows: Sept 20", Sept 22",
Sept 27", Sept 29", Oct 4", Oct 6% and possibly Oct 11t~

Patrice Chester

Deputy Administrator
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: 845-794-2500 Ext. 304

Fax: 845-794-8600

e
2t 4

THOMPSON

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Supervisor Rieber ; marilee (clerk-town of thompson)
Melinda Meddaugh (Town Of Thompsan); Glenn Somers;
jferriero@townofthompson.com

Agenda Item for September 6 meeting



=\

_—

OWNor
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION GLENN SOMERS,
SUPERINTENDENT
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 gsomers@townofthompson.com
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701-3221 (845) 796-3606
WEBSITE: www.townofthompson.com (845) 794-2777 FAX

RFP: Written request for proposal to cut and remove Ash trees at St John Street Cemetery

Proposal 1 —Remove 7 Ash Trees at St John Street cemetery (back part). All limbs and entire tree will
be removed from property and disposed in a safe manner. This is a prevailing wage project and the
Town will require certified payroll at the time of payment. The Town also requires one million dollar
insurance policy before start of project. Please note that the Town is tax exempt.

Proposal 2 — Limb and take 7 Ash Trees down to a safe height and leave all limbs and tree trunks on
property so the town employees can remove in the future. The Town will require certified payroll at
the time of payment. The Town also requires one million dollar insurance policy before start of
project. Please note that the Town is tax exempt.

Please call Glenn Somers at for further information on this request for proposal

Email the proposal to GSomers@TownofThompson.com or mail it to Town of Thompson 4052 Rt 42,
Monticello, NY 12701 Attention Glenn Somers




Date:

Company Name

Address

Phone Number Fax

Contact Person

Proposal1 §

Proposal 2 S

Signature




A\

OWNor

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION GLENN SOMERS, SUPERINTENDENT
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 gsomers@townofthompson.com
MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701-3221 (845) 796-3606

WEBSITE: www.townofthompson.com (845) 794-2777 FAX

Date: August 31, 2022

Contacted the following Tree Services for a quote on cutting the tree’s down in the
cemetery on St. John’s Street

1 — Jerry’s Tree Service — 845-295-8733 — 432 South Main Street, Liberty NY
Called 6/29/2022 will meet on Tuesday — 7/5/2022 8:20am never meet on

Tuesday and said to big of a job for him and wouldnt do it.

2 - Tree Innovations — 845-888-0710 — Called 6/29/2022 8:30am left message
Called 7/11/2022 — Scott — said they would meet and never showed up.

3 - Affordable Tree Service — 845-672-5567 — Courtney — Called 6/20/2022
Met at cemetery 10:00am got quote 6/29/2022

4 — Tree Stalkers — 845-482-2146 — Youngsville, NY — Called 7/18/2022 8:30am left
Message — Met with Ed 7/25/2022 8:00am for a quote - received quote on
8/5/2022



Treestalkers Tree Care LLC
P.O. Box 679/63 Menges Rd
Youngsville, NY 12791
845-482-2146 LL o
845-428-0897 Cell Thepha
thetreestalkers@gmail.com Pl e
August 8, 2022 RO ¥

Estimate # 2022-20
Client: Town of Thompson Parks and Recreation

Work Location: St. John’s Cemetery

Scope of Work: Take all Wood/Leave Everything, No clean-up
e Ash Tree over garage $2600/$1200
e Ash Tree over pool $2600/1200

e Largest Ash Tree in back of cemetery
Leave stalk 20 feet tall $3800/$2200
e Ash Tree #1 $1800/$1000
e Ash Tree #2 $1400/800
e Ash Tree #3 $600/$300
e Ash Tree #4 $2100/1200
Total No Tax $14,900/$7900

Thank you for choosing Treestalkers, we appreciate your business!



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

g ’ @
ORD
ACOR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 08/08/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁg,{jg‘” Diane Peavey
Tanner Insurance Agency, Inc. e ex):  (607)336-2849 | {AS, noy: (607)336-4026
PO Box 285 AL s, diane@tiains.com '
MADISON, NY 13402 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A: EVANSTON INSURANCE COMPANY
INSURED INSURER B ;
TREESTALKERS TREE CARE LLC INSURER C -
PO BOX 679 INSURER D :
YOUNGSVILLE, NY 12791 INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 00014725-472448 REVISION NUMBER: 52

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

N ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
IL‘?F? TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
A [ X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 3FD7868 03/21/2022 | 03/21/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
j CLAIMS-MADE | X | OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
RO-
X | poLicy D e D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
OTHER: 3
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (E2 gociont) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED ; 0
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY [-(Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l ’ RETENTION $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ’ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
OFFICER/IMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
TOWN OF THOMPSON THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
PARKS & REC ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

4052 STATE ROUTE 42

MONT'CELLO NY 12701 AUTHORIZED REPRESENjE
| MWerg D Loores s~ .

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD Printed by DTP on 08/08/2022 at 09:55AM




o | e ion  CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
Board NYS DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed by NYS disability and Paid Family Leave benefits carrier or licensed insurance agent of that carrier

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only) 1b. Business Telephone Number of insured
TREESTALKERS TREE CARE LLC 845-482-2146

ATTN: MAGGIE SCHUTTE

PO BOX 679

YOUNGSVILLE, NY 12791

1c. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured
or Social Security Number

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to

certain locations in New York State, i.e., Wrap-Up Policy) 824320626

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage 3a. Name of Insurance Carrier
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)

TOWN OF THOMPSON

ShelterPoint Life Insurance Company

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"

PARKS & REC
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 DBL632939
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 3c. Policy effective period
02/18/2022 to 02/17/2023

4. Policy provides the following benefits:
A. Both disability and paid family leave benefits.
B. Disability benefits only.
D C. Paid family leave benefits only.
5. Policy covers:
A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.
E] B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named
insured has NY$ Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits insurance coverage as described above.

Date Signed 8/8/2022 By Wﬁ M

(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

Telephone Number  516-829-8100 Name and Tile _Richard White, Chief Executive Officer

IMPORTANT: If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS
Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.

If Box 4B, 4C or 5B is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd.'8 of the NYS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. It must be emailed to PAU@wcb.ny.gov or it can be mailed for
completion to the Workers® Compensation Board, Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13902-5200.

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box 48, 4C or 5B have been checked)

State of New York

Workers' Compensation Board
According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the
NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law(Article 9 of the Workers' Compensation Law) with respect to all of their employees.

Date Signed By

{Signature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

Telephone Number Name and Title

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability and paid family leave benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance
agents of those Insurance carriers are authorized fo issue Form DB-120.1. insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.,

E ”NIIHHIHIIIHI , lllllillllﬂllllllmm

DB-120.1 (12~21)

DB-120.1 (12-21) g




Additional Instructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in Box 3 on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in Box 1a for disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave
Benefits Law. The insurance carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance Coverage (Certificate) to
the entity listed as the certificate holder in Box 2.

The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Workers' Compensation Board within 10 days IF a
policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premiums or within 30 days IF there are reasons other than nonpayment of
premiums that cancel the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices may
be sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for one year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier
or its licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3¢, whichever is earlier.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This Certificate
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities
beyond those contained in the referenced policy.

This Certificate may be used as evidence of a NYS disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits contract of insurance only
while the underlying policy is in effect.

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability and/or Paid Family Leave benefits policy indicated on this
form, if the business continues to be named on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the
business must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of Insurance Coverage for NYS disability and/
or Paid Family Leave Benefits or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory
coverage requirements of the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

NYS DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW
§220. Subd. 8

(a) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article,
and not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such
permit unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the
payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits
for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating
any liability on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to
any such employee if so employed.

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into
any contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this
article and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into
any such contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that
the payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave benefits for
all employees has been secured as provided by this article.

DB-120.1 (12-21) Reverse



IYSIF

New York State Insurance Fund PO Box 66699, Albany, NY 12206
| nysif.com

CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE
NAANAA 824320626

TANNER INSURANCE AGENCY INC
(NORWICH OFFICE)

PO BOX 285
MADISON NY 13402 SCAN TO VALIDATE
AND SUBSCRIBE
POLICYHOLDER CERTIFICATE HOLDER
TREE STALKERS TREE CARE LLC TOWN OF THOMPSON
POB 679 PARKS & REC
YOUNGSVILLE NY 12791 4052 STATE ROUTE 42
MONTICELLO NY 12701
POLICY NUMBER CERTIFICATE NUMBER POLICY PERIOD DATE
E2541 643-9 134204 03/09/2022 TO 03/09/2023 8/8/2022

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICYHOLDER NAMED ABOVE IS INSURED WITH THE NEW YORK STATE INSURANCE
FUND UNDER POLICY NO. 2541643-9, COVERING THE ENTIRE OBLIGATION OF THIS POLICYHOLDER FOR
WORKERS' COMPENSATION UNDER THE NEW YORK WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW WITH RESPECT TO ALL
OPERATIONS IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK, EXCEPT AS INDICATED BELOW, AND, WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONS
OUTSIDE OF NEW YORK, TO THE POLICYHOLDER'S REGULAR NEW YORK STATE EMPLOYEES ONLY.

IF YOU WISH TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS REGARDING SAID POLICY, INCLUDING ANY NOTIFICATION OF CANCELLATIONS,

OR TO VALIDATE THIS CERTIFICATE, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT HTTPS://WWW.NYSIF.COM/CERT/CERTVAL.ASP. THE NEW
YORK STATE INSURANCE FUND IS NOT LIABLE IN THE EVENT OF FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATIONS.

THIS POLICY DOES NOT COVER THE SOLE PROPRIETOR, PARTNERS AND/OR MEMBERS OF A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS NOR INSURANCE

COVERAGE UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICY.

NEW YORK STATEANSURANCE FUND

W ln

DIRECTOR INSURANCE FUND UNDERWRITING
VALIDATION NUMBER: 719255848

toa 2



Glenn Somers

From: The Treestalkers

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2022 11:35 AM

To: gsomers@townofthompson.com

Subject: Treestalkers Estimate - St John's Cemetery
Attachments: Treestalkers - Town of Thompson 8-8-22.pdf

Hi Glenn, attached is the bid with options for no clean up. We hope it finds you well.
Text Ed or call the house or reply to this email with questions.

Thank you!
Maggie and Ed Schutte



116.-4- |5

05/08/2020



‘sabem Buyieasid sAnB 1no Aed em

"0 poom ney pue poom Ina ‘o sdiyo ey ‘ysniq diyo “dn weyy UBS[0 PUB $83.1} / 8U} UMOP JND

SO10N
00°005'41$ (@sn) 1ejop sewinsy
000 xXel
00°00S L1 jelogng
00°00G°'LL$ } 00°00S°LLS Aysweo uy seaq / dn UB8J2 pu UMmop Ino
[e}0] sur Ao aley ot
SN MOA MBN ‘ofjaofuopy
2180 21eWIS 1884s uyof1s
Z202/L2/90 Jieq sjeuinsy uosdwoy] JO umop
0010000 JoquInN sjewisy SIBWOS uusio

195529618
, : saje}g pajuf
ONIGNIND dNLS . '
NIND A S0¥8 elueAiAsUUB ‘axe] Yoreg
W¢<..0.Wm¢.—. peol Buiuuelg ggi

077 828D 9811 8jqepioyy

£9SS-TL9-Sv8




'sabem Buiieasid sAnB ino Aed em

"dn ueso ou ‘Auedoid
uo sAers Bunphiens ‘paddoip sle Asy) 92u0 szl oy} dn IND "Auswed ay) ur o PaY[B) M $S8J] / UMOD JnD

SOION
00°005'9% (@sn) oL ejewgsy
000 xej
00'00§'9 {ejoiqng
00°005'9$ L 00°005'9% ‘Auewioo Uy seau3 7 umop Jno
[B10) Buri A0 sjey vonduossy
SN HOA maN ‘ojj@onuopy
aje(] a1eST 1834 uyolys
2202/22/90 1eQ sjewnsy uosdwoy | 10 umoy
6600000 JBquUnN slewsy SI8WOg uus|)

£996Z2/96v8
SIJ.IS pajun
S0v8| elueAifsuuay ‘exer] yoesg
Juvo 33uL peos Bujuuelg gg |

071 810 831} 8|qeployyY




Proposal Form

New Concrete Sidewalk and Remove Pavers and Replace with New Concrete Sidewalk
at the Thompson Town Hall

Company: L7 AT I !l%um{»lb;;

Contact Name: __ [MIK-T

Address; (650 ‘}c,f:ym@.&;-cw\) - Lo ED. M ONTEIEPA 2L / Iy, ,/ (2 5"}[’?
Telephone: 845 3Y) 372/,  Email; {’1@/%2\‘!?%@7@ tic . 2R - Com)

Prices per sq. ft. to include all labor and materials. See note about prevailing wage.

ltem 1 Install New Concrete Sidewalk:
Excavate, prepare, form, pour and finish approximately 664 sq. ft. of new sidewalk.

N
ﬁ) !(” Price per Sq. Ft.

T

Item 2 Remove Pavers and Replace with Concrete Sidewalk:

a. Remove approximately 1,170 sq. ft. pavers.

§3.5
VAR Price per Sq. Ft.

b. Prepare, pour, and finish approximately 1,170 sq. ft of new sidewalk.

(H) C;i Price per Sq. Ft.

N

B

=

] e
] Date: Le/ Z;S"’f e

; / 4 e (]
Signature: {/(/ Z AAY, i%{\z\f

¥ /
L /

Print Name: ___ [V (i-fizet Zg/WH@?’“

Notice: Any employee labor is subject to NYS Prevailing Wages for Sullivan County. See attached
statement on Prevailing Wages. All work must comply with the 2020 New York State Building Code,
including Chapter 11 regarding accessibility requirements. All work must be completed by November
15, 2022.

Submit proposals by 4pm, Wednesday August 31, 2022. Proposals may be delivered in person or mailed
to the Thompson Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, faxed to 845.794.8600 or
emailed to the Town Clerk: marilee@townofthompson.com.

For questions, please contact Glenn Somers, Town of Thompson Superintendent of Parks: Cell Phone:
or email gsomers@townofthompson.com

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701  Ph: 845.794.2500 | Fax: 845.794.8600 TownofThompson.com



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson) €

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Subject: Fwd: 2022.05.07 MVA vs Light Pole Claim

Hello,

Can you add this to the next Town Board meeting?

* Review and Accept settlement offer for motor vehicle accident involving a light pole in the Adelaar Lighting
District in the amount of $5,210.58.

The accident happened on May 7th, 2022.

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive information
which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure. It is intended only
for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you,
please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Keith Rieber <krieber@townofthompson.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 17, 2022 at 10:37 AM




Subject: 2022.05.07 MVA vs Light Pole Claim
To: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

TRRAC received a payment on this claim for $5,210.58 which is all costs excluding the TRRAC Reclamation Fee, which the

insurance company is refusing to pay. They presented all of the normal arguments why it should be included in the
claim, but it is still being denied.

e Can you please submit this to the Town Board at the next meeting and let me know if $5,210.58 is approved and
this payment can be processed?

Thanks.

Keith Rieber

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department
Assistant Superintendent

Office - (845) 794-5280 Ext 103



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson) =

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Marilee Calhoun; Karen Schaefer

Subject: Fwd: Letter of Resignation

Please see Shawn Smith's resignation letter below.
Marilee - Could you put this on the agenda?

Karen - Is this sufficient?

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive information
which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure. It is intended only
for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you,
please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shawn Smith <sshawn42 @gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 10:43 PM
Subject: Letter of Resignation

To: <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

To the Members of the Town
Board,



, Shawn Smith, will hereby be resigning from my position as a Wastewater Operator at the Town of Thompson Water
and Sewer Department as of August 23rd, 2022. Please accept my resignation as | have moved from the area.

Thank you,

Shawn Smith



Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin |r. Superintendent of Highways Dave Wells Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 1270} Email davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722

August 31, 2022

Town Board,
| recommend the board declare a 1991 Gradall surplus.
Thanks,

Rich




4

Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin Jr. Superintendent of Highways

33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Email davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722
August 31,2022
Bills over

#8071 Liberty Iron Works, Steel for new trucks $2,552.00

#107602 Northern Supply, Tire Chains $2,565.00

Y,



a

/_«@‘7’//7 »f’@/’ LITOT f’””u//l

7
/»./

Town Hall Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701

Email: waferandsewer@Lownof’thomoson.com
Michael Messenger, Superintendent

Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

Water and Sewer Depariment

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the following:

VENDOR: Q( W Sidiea o

DESCRIPTION: \“{Lx’\d\ C‘\f“ Eonerold Green 3 Saclo b
LC&,M
AMOUNT: @C"" 2Q¢ oo

Quuedes aHechod.



LLOPY YO

ANASAIAI VSR LA T AR

EVEE-ZSE (0FF)

'aiTTASSUTIRg

0ST XCg "0°d
‘ONI 'AEIQIS MUY

o3 argeded syOOUD Syew o5eHTd
8T83L #ODTOAUT

{ S

PR v

0071628

Junouny

NOILYOd SIHL NHN13H aNv %
NOLYHOSHId SIHL 1V HOVI3a

ze/s0/80

s3edq
FOLL

P60ZY

ON
e 44

inod woxy xesy 03 adoy syM ‘BwWT3 AnoA I0T MOA NURYL ‘W00 ASTPTISMI mmm e Asarng aswoiasnyd
suriuc ano ut 83edrariaed o3 nod o3tAur pue sssursng anoA ajerosadde oM eseysand Inok 103 nok yueyy

93 ¥ LLEIOYS
53 3 ILEAOVS
98 ¥ LLMIDVYS
DF ¥ LLEADYS
9F ¥ LLAMDVYS
93 ¥ LLEADYS
93 ¥ LLTADYS
woTIRUTISOQ
1

aobeg

k84
154
154
T¥
1%
v
154

201

00°162'S

00

00°05L2
00721
00°¢1
60° 86
00" %6
00°Le68
00°82%T

Jumomy

ong uncwy
xey sares

00°05L2 ¥d 00°T  ,e9y5 INN-UENONE:WTML IV
s0° Y2 007 0%,y VHIEAS THNA NOIIONAOUd
00°¢ NL 00°9 o/% VHOMAS T804 NOTLONAOHA
05 %2 vda 00°'% 23 VE-SITTIVd aViM ANTH¥HS
057 €2 vi 00'¥ 1YY HOVE-SLIATIVE ONWS
0561 NI 00°9 75 DVS ¥EANS Sd WHOS' -0%°
$6°5 VE 00°0¥Z 47 ISYId #0S 54 WWOS' -0%°
20T1Id WO A3T3wend moradrinsag

ITun

o ¥ LLDAOVS

ON Od Jawojsny

zz/90/80 81892
|38 AUL SOTOAUL TONX

zz/s0/80
Zz/s0/80
zz/so0/80
z2z/50/80
Z2/50/80
z2/50/80
z2/50/80

9eg
IPOIL

2Z/S0/60 INA HOIOANT-SWISL

L4344
yeozy
y6e0CP
¥602%
v60C%
v602%
v60CY

ON
BLL

‘ASIOIS "MTH



) ,.%

e - -
N ¢ g
R.W. si ey, inc. conTo,
P.0. BOX 15g . PAINESVIL E, OHIO 44077 : ) A e
WWW.rwsidley.com T
NORTHEAST, on REGION ~ YOUNGSTOWN, on REGION ;- AKRON/CANTON, oH REGION PA REGION

ASHTABULA 440-964-7000 GRARD .. MO 2. 330-545-1964 ALUANCE .., """ 330-823-113p GREENVILLE .. " 7 7241
GRAND RiveR .~ /""" 440-352-1642. STRUTHERS -+ 1 330-750-1681 NORTHCANTON . "1 330-499-5616 SHARON T 724
NEWBURY ., 11T 440-564-2221 WARREN Tt 330-392-2791 SLIPPERY Roc |11 724+
NORTH KINGSViLLg " 440-224-2564 YOuNGsTOWN 1T 330-793-7374 SIDLEY TRUCK SALES g SERVICE WEST MI{JDLESEX\ ......... 724-5
PAINESVILLE "' ~ .. 440-352.9343 © THOMPSON, 01 ., . 440-298-3297 e h
THOMPSON, 11 440-298-3232 :
BUILDING CEnTER “oye . 440-352-3100 :

NOTES R T

r'mD

LEFT
PLANT
N
J0B
OFF
J08

RETUAN.
PLANT

.

“_ o

DISPATCHER

s

PRODUCT Copg

Where applicable, please consider this a request for the Notig
Sode proviges that 2 Noticg of Furn
DRIVERS ARE INSTRUGTED

KE
ing: Hfurloys to Eyes, fauses Skin liritation, Reaq

TOTAL
PRODUCT

eof Cammencemem, if o
ishing is not required until 21 days after receipt of {

ne has not yet bean recorded, consider thi an ongoing demang, Section 1311.04¢
he Noticg of Commencement. Please mail to: P.0, Box 150, Paine

sville, Ohio 4407-
R EXISTING ROAD VADTH UALESS PURCHASER §g DIRECTS, W/E WiL[ ASSUME 4O UABILITY FOR DAMAGE Tg PROPERTY OR FoR INSTRUCTIONS BIVEN 1O OPERATORS gy PUAGCHASER AGENT, OWNE|

This Warnipg Balore lyjng, Gontalng Panilzng Sement. Centact wity WL, unhatdensd congrels, oM, Cement gy cemen! mitures ean cayey giin Itmitaien, severe cheinical bumg of ges

fuj ign?m tousers ang ﬁanhﬁmng &y¢ brolection Yén working with Hikse manerials. if tyuu tave to stand in wet cencrele, use waterproot boots that are tight at {

Yourskin with frash Slean water immeg tely afted contact, Indirect coptact th it cloth i

15 ninates, Congyi'a Physican immedigtel

5 A A op
Of Seriqus tya damage, Avpig ORIt viilh 78S and skin. Wegy »
t tike fop qg Bigh EN0UQh to keep Conerele frgin fowing Ity them, if You & finishi
ing £a1 b as serigus 38 direcl conlat, 5o Pty rinse v Soncrete,
3 2 i iately REEP DyT OF REACH F CHILBREN, Usen GREES 10 CONVEY THIS Y s
NOUILEDGE THE RECEIPT oF ot
[ Iy R

! Inishing contrety, iyear ¥née pads g Protett kniees. Viagh vie
1 mMonar, cemient or cement miures from cloghin Sesk immagists Medical aftention if
IS WARNING To ALL PERSONS Wio HAY Ust or COMEM CORTACT Wivh Wer (MMHMD%
Mg:(ﬁ&[&L:SﬁFETY‘ DATA SHEET INFORMATION N THE REVERSE SIDE.

. See i i i B 0r severs discomign, I case
. HOED} CONCRETE, MORTAR, CEMENT OR CemenT MIKTURES.
e Q’i’:ﬁfﬂ{ 2 »NWATER.\DDEDTOCO"-’CRUE WAYENYADDPD NORMAL DISCHARGE RATE ON CONCRETE |5 ¢
N, X IS PURCHSSER' Risk. Fiosm A DEMURRAGE CHARGE o G TE 1S T
N, X CHARRER sn smo, o
ooy




&

si%ﬁy R. W Sldley, Inc. Quote#  RS22051801

Aggregate and Minerals Group Account #
7123 Madison Road - PO Box 10 - Thompson, Ohio 44086 72217
Effective Date
To: Town of Thompson May 18, 2022
4052 State Rt 42 Expiration Date
Manticello, NY 12701 June 18, 2022
Project / Job Name
ATTN: Keith Rieber, Supervisor 158 Lake Louise Rd Rock
Phone: 845-794-5280 ext 103 Hill NY 12775
Cell

Email: krieber@townofihompson.com

The following quotation is made subject to the terms and conditions listed on the attached sheet.
If accepted by the buyer this proposal shall constitute a binding contract between buyer and seller.

Quantity  |Product Code Desceription Unit Price Unit Total
FOB THOMPSON, OH
#501b Bags & #3000 Super Sacks
240 2E0405C  |.40-50MM FS, UC<1.5 #50 Flastic Bag $5.95 |EA $1,428.00
4 2X0359W  |SHRINK WRAP PALLETS-EACH $24.50 [EA $98.00
6 2E0405Q  [.40-.50MM FS SUPER SACK $149.50 {EA $897.00
4 2X0358W  [SAND PALLETS-EACH $23.50 |EA $94.00
Delivery Option
1 271012 VAN TRLR:BROKER $2,750.00 LD $2,750.00
1 Fuel Surcharge Currently 20% - TQL Carrier $550.00 $550.00
Fuel Charges subject to Change
Total Bid FOB Rock Hill, NY $5,817.00

ALL FILTER MEDIA MATERIAL IS NSF 61
CERTIFIED AND IS PRODUCED TO AWWA
100-09 STANDARDS

Note: Automatic 4% Price escalator 2020, V12021, & 1112022
Unless within 90 day quote term.

RW, SIDLEY, INC. CONTACT INFORMATION:
Orders & Transportation: Erika Hemly ~ Ext 3140 ~ EHemly@rwsidley.com
Quality, Spec's & Media Submitals: Adam Exley ~ 440-637-1454 ~ AExiey@rwsidley.com
Sales - Sports Aggregates: Eric Ludewig ~ Ext 3177 ~ ELudewig@rwsidley.com
Sales - Industrial and Filter: Mike Mongell ~ Ext 3146 ~ MMongeli@rwsidley.com
Sales - Industrial and Filter: Rob Sidle

~ robsidley@rwsidley.com

For pricing on additional products and/or delivery services, please call:
(440) 298-3232 Ext 3140 or (800) 536-3232  Fax: (440) 298-1369

*** FUEL SURCHARGE MAY APPLY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE *+*
We reserve the right to adjust pricing if economic conditions warrant such a change.

Accepted this day of , Respectfully submitted:
Purchase Order No. Rob Sidley
By:

Title: R. W. SIDLEY, Inc.




HEADQUARTERS

o375 Johnson St, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702
' 1-800-752-3899, Fax 570-829-4515

T www, unifitt.com

SALES OFFICE

P.O. Box 614, Ellwood City, PA 16117
1-800-223-2882, Fax 724-758-3870
info@unifilt.com

HFILT

CORPORATION
May 20, 2022
via email: krieber@townofthompson.com

TOWN OF THOMPSON
Attention: Mr. Keith Rieber

~uvs Rer WATER TREATMENT PLANT
Rock Hill, New York
Filter Sand

Dear Mr. Rieber:

We propose to furnish the following Filter Sand:

FILTER SAND -
Effective Size -0.40 - 0.50 mm
Uniformity Coefficient - 1,70 or less
TOTAL: 120 cubic feet/6.00 tons

Material meets applicable provisions of American Water Works Association Standard
'B100-16 for Filtering Material and listed under the National Sanitation Foundation
Standard 61 - Process Media. Samples and/or in-house test report can be provided for
review and the final written approval for payment must be received at our plants prior to
release for shipment. Any additional testing will be at the expense of others.

Material will be packaged in semi-bulk containers with lifting straps and bottom
discharge spout, containing approximately 3,000-pounds per sack, palletized or
alternate packaging 50-pound bags and palletized,

UNIFILT can furnish the necessary equipment and labor required for removal (on-site

disposal) and the “hydraulic” installation of the new media. Pricing available upon
request.

If overseeing the installation of the filter media, by a qualified field technical
representative to instruct, monitor, and advise the Contractors’ personnel in proper
placement of the filtering material, it can be provided at an additional cost of $2,000/day.

We do not include any taxes that may be applicable. Prices good for 30 days.

SACKS B/P
TOTAL PRICE:--FOB Shipping Point (Packaged Material) =$1,300 $1,800
ADD for truck freight to jobsite  =$1,400 $1,400

$2,700 $3,200 o°

o



Page 2
TOWN OF THOMPSON
Rock Hill, New York

Terms: Net 30 days from date of invoice with approved credit. Credit card payments
will incur a 4% surcharge.

Should you-have any questions, please feel free to contact us at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely yours,

UNIFILT CORPORATION

Julie K. Nocera

Julie K. Nocera
VP of Sales

*******************************************************************************************

Acknowledge and accept on this day of May, 2022.

TOWN OF THOMPSON
Printed Name:

Title:
Signature:

Purchase Order No. (if applicable):

Please advise ship to and bill to addresses:

SHIP TO: BILL TO:

TOWN OF THOMPSON TOWN OF THOMPSON
158 Lake Louise Marie Road 4052 State Route 42

Rock Hill, New York 12775 Monticello, New York 12701

*******************************************************************************************

13179



To:
From:

Re:

Date:

Memo:

Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/22

Board Meeting 9/6/2022

The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Amend A fund revenues and expenses to reflect current actual amounts.

2)

Amend B Fund revenues to reflect current actual amounts




Wd 90:€ 2Z0Z/1€/8 22-90-60 XS|X'ZZ-90-60 SIusWpuawy 7 sisysuel] 198png
(00°065'8¥T) 193png 01 19943 18N

00°000'66¢ 0000661 00012252 00°002°722 sieloL

00°0SL°E sduluse3 1 1sa4au] 000 T0%Z 0008

00700522 599} YoJess 201095170008

00°000°0L sddy g s}wiag/sa94 uoidadsu 000°095T°0009

00°000°05¢ s1oafoud jeydes - piy ajels 000°£60€ 000V

00°000°052 Aled epj ayet - sjuawaaosdwy ferrde) Z0Z° 01T 000V

00°000'9 13gAD/ANger/Aliadolg - adueinsu) 000161000V

00°006'8 (lIleH umoy u1 1aA1as mau) Wawdinb3 siomiaN 00Z°'0891°000V

0070009 juawdinbg - jauuosiad 002 0EPT 000V

00°000'cY SAS |EUOSId - [SUUOSIad 00T 0E¥1 000V

00°000°s [ENIDBIIUOD - [BULOSID 00v 0EYT 000V

00°000°00T xe} afedlion 000°SO0E 000V

00052’ S3NUBADY SNOBUR|[RISIN 0000442 000V

00°000'9 s3ululey g 1saJa1u 000°'T0¥Z 000V

00°SEEC 0D Bunesado uslRIUoW - 107Id TZ1° 1801 000V

00'SLE S334 Japulway 00T 060T 000V

00°00411T soxe) Aliadoid uo salljeuad 13 153Jau| 000°0601°000Y

aSeaudag aSeaIdUu| a5Sealdda( 9SBaIdUY co_HQCUmmD unoddy JaqUINN 1Uunodoy
uonendoiddy uolnjendoiddy onuanay EHIELEN

z20z/9/6 :818Q 8uUnA3 | pirOg UMO] NN\HM\Nﬁ JAd

Sluswpuswy/siajsuel] 123png
uosdwoyj Jo umoj



